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March 25,2013 

Mayor Dan i lolbngsworth 
Members of the City Council 
City of Ruston, Louisiana 

Mayor and Members ofthe City Council 

I am pleased to submit the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the year ended 
September 30, 2012 The financial statements vî ere prepared m conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and audited in accordance with generally accepted 
government auditing standards by a firm of kcensed certified public accountants I bcbeve this 
report presents comprehensive information about the City's financial and operaung activities 
during fiscal year 2012 that is useful to taxpayers, citizens, and other interested persons 

This report was prepared by the Finance Department and consists of management's 
representations concerning the finances of the City Consecjuendy, management assumes full 
responsibility for the completeness and rcliabilit) of all of the informauon presented in this 
report l o provide a reasonable basis for making these representations, management of the City 
has estabhshed a comprehensive internal control framework that is designed both to protect the 
government's assets from loss, theft, or misuse and to compile suffiaent reliable information for 
the preparation of the City's financial statements in conformity with GAAP Because the cost of 
internal controls should not outweigh their benefits, the City's comprehensive framework of 
internal controls has been designed to provide reasonable rather than absolute assurance that the 
financial statements will be free from matenal misstatement As management, we assert that, to 
the best of our knowledge and behef, this financial report is complete and reliable in aU matenal 
respects 

In accordance with the Lawrason Act, the Cit) Council is required to provide for an annual 
independent audit of the accounts and financial transactions of the Cit\' by a firm of independent 
certified public accountants duly licensed to pracUce in the State of Louisiana The accountmg 
firm of Douglas A Brewer, LLC was selected by the City to conduct its annual audit The goal of 
the independent audit was to provide reasonable assurance that the financial statements of the 
City for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2012, are free of material misstatement The 
independent audit involved examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting pnnciples used and significant 
estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation The 
independent auditor concluded, based upon the audit, that there was a reasonable basis for 
rendenng unquahfied opinions that the City's financial statements for the fiscal year ended 



September 30, 2012, are fairly presented in conformity with GAAP The independent auditor's 
report is presented as the first component ofthe financial section of this report 

'llie independent audit of the financial statements of the City was part of a broader, federally 
mandated "Single Audit" designed to meet the sptxial needs of federal grantor agencies, llie 
standards governing Sing)c Audit engagements require the independent auditor to report not only 
on the fair presentation of the financial statements, but also on the audited government's internal 
controls and compliance with legal requirements, with special emphasis on internal controls and 
legal requirements involving the administration of federal awards llicse reports are available in 
the City's separately issued Single Audit Report 

GAAP require that management provide a narmtive introduction, overview, and analysis to 
accompany the basic financial statements in the form of Management's Discussion and Analysis 
(MD&/\) This letter of transmittal is designed to complement MD&A and should be read in 
conjunction widi it 'ITie City's MD&A can be found immediately following the report of the 
independent auditors. 

Profile ofthe City of Ruston 

Ihe City of Ruston was incorporated in 1898 It is kKate^J in North Central Ia)uisiana at the 
cross roads of U S Highway 167, Interstate 20 and U S Highway 80, approximately thirty-five 
miles south of .Arkansas Huston is the seat of Lincoln Pansh The current area of the City is 
approximately 21 square miles. 

'Hie Citj of Ruston has been organized under a Mayor - Board of Aldermen form of 
government, lliere is a fi\e member board, with each member selected for four year terms from 
separate wards ofthe Cit). 1 he Major is elected at-large for a four-jear term, is not a member of 
the council, but has veto power over council action. 

Tlic City provides a wide range of services including pubhc safety, highways and streets, 
sanitation, electnc, telecommunications, water, and sewer services, airports, ambulance, 
recreational activities, general administration functions and others 

'ITiesc financial statements present the Cit)' of Ruston (the pnmary government) and its 
component units 'Hic component units are included in the City's reporting entity because of the 
significance of their operational or financial relationships with the City Included as discretely 
presented component units is the financial data for the City Judge's Office and the City Marshal 
'["hey are reported separately within the City's financial statements to emphasize that they are 
legally separate from the Cit)'. Additional information on these legally separate entities can be 
found in the notes to the financial statements 

Budgetary Control 

ITie annual budget serves as the foundauon for the City's financial planning and control 1 he 
Treasurer's Office compiles for the Mayor estimates of revenues and requests for appropriations 
of the annual budget Before August 31, the Mayor's budget is submitted to the Council for 



possible revision and adoption The Council conducts a public hcanng on the budget, which 
must be adopted by September 30 to become effective October 1 State law provides that iii no 
event shall the total appropriations exceed total anticipated revenues taking into account the 
estimated surplus or deficit at the end of the current fiscal year Budgets may be amended during 
the year with Council approval 

Budgetary control is exercised at the departmental ob|ect level, with the exception of salanes, 
regular and overtime, which are at the line item level Formal budgetary integration and 
encumbrance accounting arc employed as management control devices dunng the year. 

Local economy. TTic local economy has taken a downturn in economic growth and 
development over the past fiscal year in the same manner as die national economy has. Building 
permit valuations were $20.9 million for the fiscal year which was a 7% decrease over the 
previous fiscal year 

TTie City of Ruston and Lincoln Parish have expencnced steady population growth from 1970 to 
2010 with approximately 4,500 new Cit)- residtmts and about 9,400 new pansh residents 

Ibe Tax Increment District continues to create new economic activity for the ("it)' and pansh, 
and the new commercial activities have increased the sales tax revenue of the City 

Louisiana 'lech University is still a mainstay in the local economy both as the major employer of 
the area and as a strong partner in the development efforts of the community There are several 
firms in the university's business incubator that could become the foundation for a complete 
transformation of the local market structure by creating new high tech industnal activities in the 
communit) 

The City of Ruston, Lincoln Pansh and Ia)uisiana Tech Universit)' continue to enjoy economic 
growth and are excited about the future despite the present economic slowdown that the country 
IS expenencing. 

Long-term financial planning. Recendy, sales taxes revenues have maintained the same level 
as the previous year In the Cieneral Fund, sales taxes represent 56.8% of the revenues and 
transfers in Because of the increasing trends in retirement costs and health insurance, difficulty 
to balance the budget will exist now and in the future 

Cash management policies and practices. Cash temporanly idle dunng the year was invested 
in certificates of deposit, or obligations of the U S Treasury The matunties of the investments 
range from 90 days to two years 

The City's investment policy is to exercise judgment and care which men of prudence, discretion, 
and intelligence exercise in the management of their own affairs Investments are selected as 
investments, not fi)r speculation, considenng the probable safct)' of the capital, as well as the 
probable income to be derived Accordingly, deposits are cither insured by federal depository 
insurance or collateralized All of the investments held by the City are classified in the category 

III 



of lowest nsk. State statutes require diat all public funds should be insured or collateralized. 'Fhe 
Cm's policy IS not to have uninsured/uncollateralized funds which it controls 

Risk management. I'he City partially retains the nsk for propert)', liability, workers 
compensation, and general health insurance As part of this comprehensive plan, resources arc 
being accumulated in the respective fiinds to meet pote^ndal losses. In addition, vanous nsk 
control techniques including an employee safet)* program, drug free workplace program with 
mandator)' drug screening for new employees as well as random drug screening for current 
employees, and pre-employment phjsicals have been implemented to minimize accident-related 
losses 'Ilie City has third-party coverages subject to self-insured retentions which are more fully 
described in the notes to the financial statements 

Pension and other postemployment benefits. Substantially all employees of the City of 
Ruston are members of one of the following statewide retirement systems. Municipal Employees 
lletirc*ment System of Louisiana (MERS), Statewide Firefighter's Retirement System (SFRS), or 
Mumcipal Police Employees Retirement System of Louisiana (MPERS) "flnese systems are 
multiple employer (cost-shanng), public employee renrement systems (I'lvRS), controllcxl and 
administered by separate State appointed board of trustees The City of Ruston has no obligation 
in connection with employee benefits offered through these plans. 

j\dditional information on the City's pension arrangements and postemployment benefits can be 
found in the notes to the financial statements. 

The preparation of this report would not have been possible without the efficient and dedicated 
services of die entire staff of the l-'inance Department. We would like to express our appreciaucjn 
to all members f)f the department who assisted and contnbuted to the preparation of this report 
Credit also must be given to the Mayor and the Cit) Council for their unfailing support of 
excellence in financial reporting and fiscal integnt)-. 

Sincerely, 

I emmett Gibbs Kathleen Dupree 
1 reasurcr Controller 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR*S REPORT 

Honorable Mayor and Board of Aldermen of 
The City of Ruston, Louisiana 

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of the govemmental activities, the business-type 
activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining 
ftind information ofthe City of Ruston, Louisiana, (the City) as of and for the year ended September 30, 
2012, which collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents I 
have also audited the financial statements of each of the City's nonmajor govemmental, nonmajor 
enterprise, and intemal service funds presented as supplementary information in the accompanying 
combining fund financial statements as of and for the year ended September 30, 2012, as listed in the table 
of contents These financial statements are the responsibility ofthe City's management My responsibility 
IS to express opinions on these financial statements oased on my audit. I did not audit the Ruston City 
Judge's Office, which represents 91%, 91%, and 65%, respectively, ofthe assets, net assets, and revenues of 
the dî grcgate discretely presented component uniis Those financial statements were audited by other 
auditors whose reports thereon have been fnm*shi*d to me, and my opinion, insofar as it relates to the 
amounts included for the Ruston City Judge's Office, is based on the reports ofthe other auditors 

I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted m the United States of 
Amenca and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General ofthe United States Those standards require that I plan and perfonm the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and 
the Significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement 
presentation I believe that my audit and the reports ofthe other auditors provide a reasonable basis for my 
opinions 

III my opinion, based on my audit and the reports of other auditors, the financial statements referred to above 
present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position ofthe govemmental activities, the 
business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the 
aggregate remaining fiind information ofthe City of Ruston, Louisiana, as of September 30, 2012, and the 
respective changes in its financial position and, where applicable, its cash fiows, thereof for the year then 
ended, in conformity with accounting pnnciples generally accepted in the United States of America In 
addition, in my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of each nonmajor govemmental, nonmajor enterpnse and intemal service funds 
of the City, as of September 30, 2012, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, 
where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting pnnciples generally 
accepted m the United States of Amenca 



In accordance witli Government Auditing Standards, 1 have also issued my report dated March 25, 2013, on 
my consideration of the City's intemal control over financial reporting and on my tests of its compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters The purpose 
of that report is to descnbe the scope of my testing of intemal control over financial reporting and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the intemal control over 
financial reporting or on compliance That report is an integral part of an audit perfomned in accordance 
with Government Auditing Standards and important for assessing the results of my audit 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Amenca require that the management's 
discussion and analysis and budgetary companson infomialion listed as Required Supplemental Infomiation 
in the table of contents be presented to supplement the basic financial statements Such infonnation, 
although not a part ofthe basic financial statements, is required by the Govemmental Accounting Standards 
Board, who considers it to be an essential part of the financial reporting for placing the basic financial 
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or histoncal context I have applied certain limited 
procedures to the required supplementary information, in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of Amenca, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of 
preparing the mformation and comparing the infonnation for consistency with management's responses to 
our inqumes, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained dunng our audit ofthe basic 
financial statements. I do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the mformation because the 
limited procedures do not provide me with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any 
assurance 

My audit was conducted for the purpose of fointmg opmions on the financial statements that collectively 
coirpnrc the City's financial statements as a whole llie introductory section and the combining fund 
financial statements are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the 
financial statements The combining fund financial statements are the responsibility of management and 
were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the 
financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of 
the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements 
or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America In my opinion, the information is fairly stated 
in all matenal respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole The introductory section has not 
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and 
accordingly I express no opinion on it 

T^euQ-Mi^ A~ 3/iu*^u/« LLC-

Ruston, Louisiana 
March 25.2013 



Management's Discussion and Analysis 

We offer readers of the City of Ruston'i* financial statements this narrative overview and 
analysis of the finanaal activities of the City of Ruston for the fiscal year ended September 
30, 2012 We encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction 
with additional information that wc have furnished in our letter of transmittal. 'Hiis 
disaission focuses on the pnmary government ofthe Cit). 

Financial Highlights 

Kc) financial highlights for the year ended September 30,2012, include the following* 

• Hie assets ofthe Cit) exceeded its liabibties at September 30, 2012, by $129,811,917 
(net assets). Of this amount, $7,092,241 is unrestncted and may be used to meet the 
Cit) 's ongoing obbgations to citizens and creditors. 

• l l ic Cit)*s total net assets increased $1,982,214 for the year ended September 30, 
2012 Net assets of governmental activities decreased $942,565 and net assets of 
business-type activities increased $2,722,278, 

• As of September 30, 2012, the Cit)'*s govemmental funds reported combined ending 
fund balances of $11,999,961, a decrease of $948,017 from the pnor year. Of this 
amount $5,788,079 was unrestricted, unassigned, and available for spending, 
$1,574,967 was unrestricted but assigned for subsequent years' expenditures; 
$1,624,270 was assigned for debt service, $2,933,976 was assigned for encumbrances, 
$76,419 was assigned for inventoncs, and $2,250 was assigned for prepaid items 

• At the end of the current fiscal year, unreserved, undesignated fund balances for the 
General Pund was $63,134, or 0.32% of total General Fund expenditures and 
transfers out. 

• The City's total long-term liabilities decreased by $661,791 dunng the current fiscal 
year due to the payment of debt as it became due 

Overview of the Financial Statements 

'llie MD&*A N intended to serve as an introduction to the City of Ruston's basic financial 
statements which are the government-wide financial statements, fund financial statement*;, 
and notes to the financial statements lliis report also contains other supplementar) 
information in addition to the basic financial statemc^its themselves 

Govemment-wide financial statements. Ihc govemment-wide financial statements are 
designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the City of Ruston's finances, in a 
manner similar to pnvate-sector business 



llie statement of net assets presents information on all of the City's assets less liabilities 
which results m net assets The statement is designed to display the financial position ofthe 
City Over time, increases or decreases in net assets help determine whether the City's 
financial position is improving or detenorating. 

llie statement of activities provides information which shows how die City's net assets 
changed as a result of the year's activities 'ITie statement uses the accrual basis of 
accounting, which is similar to the accounting used by pnvate-sector businesses All changes 
in net assets are reported as soon as the underl)iiig event giving nse to the revenue or 
expense occurs regardless of die timing of when cash is received or paid 

l l ie Statement of Net y\sscts and the Statement of Activities distinguish functions of the 
City that arc financed pnmanly by taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and charges for 
services (govemmental activities) from functions where user fees and charges to customers 
help to cover all or most of the cost of services (business-type activities) ITic City's 
govemmental activities include general government, pubhc safety, public works, and cultural 
and recreation ITie business-type activities of the City include airports, electric, water, and 
sewer s) stems, and ambulance operations. 

Not only do the government-wide financial statements include the City itself which is the 
pnmary government, but also its component units, Cit)' Judge's Office, and City Marshal. 
Although diese component units are legally separate, their operational or finanaal 
relationship with the City makes the City financially accountable for them Financial 
information for these component units is reported separately from the financial information 
prcsaited for the pnmar)' government iLself 

Fund financial statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to 
maintain control over resources that have been segregated for speafic activities or 
objectives, 'llie Cit)' of Ruston, hke other state and local govemments, uses fund accounting 
to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements All of the 
funds of the Cit) can be divided into two categories govemmental funds and propnetar) 
funds 

Govemmental funds. Govemmental funds are used to account for essentially the same 
functions reported as governmental activities in the govcmment-wide financial statements 
I lowevcr, unhkc the govemment-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial 
statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on 
balances of spendable resources available at the end ofthe fiscal \ear Such information ma) 
be useful in c\ aluating a government's near-term financing requirements 

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide 
financial statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for govemmental 
funds with similar information presented for govemmental activities in the government-wide 
financial statements By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of 
the Cit) of Ruston's near-term financing decisions Both the governmental fund Balance 
Sheet and the governmental fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes m 
I'und Balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this companson between govemmental 
funds and govemmental activities 



'llie City maintains ten individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately 
m die governmental funds Balance Sheet and in the govemmental funds Statement of 
Revenues, I expenditures and Changes m I'uiid Balances for the General I'und, 1968 Sales 
Tax Special Revenue I'und, 1985 Sales Tax Special Revenue Fund, 1990 Sales 'lax Special 
Revenue Fund, and 1-20 Capital Project I'und, all of which are considered to be major funds 
Data for the odier five govemmental fwida are combined mto a single, aggregated 
presentation Individual fund data for each of these nonmajor govemmental funds is 
provided m the fomi of combining statements elsewhere in this report. 

Hie City adopts an annual appropriated budget for its General l*und and certain special 
revenue funds. Budgetary companson schedules have been provided elsewhere in this 
report to demonstrate compliance v̂ nth these budgets. 

Proprietary funds, 'llie Cit) maintains two different t)'pes of propnetar)* funds. Rnterpnse 
funds are used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the 
govcmment-widc financial statements ITie City uses enterpnse funds to account for its 
electnc, water, and sewer systems, and telecommunication, airport, and ambulance services. 
Intemal service fiinds are used to accumulate and allocate costs internally among the Cit)'s 
vanous functions llie City uses internal service funds to account for its workmen's 
compensation, general insurance, purchasing-warehouse, and general and auto liability 
services. Because these services predominantly benefit governmental rather than business-
type functions, they have been included within govemmental activities m the government-
wide financial statements. 

Propnetary funds provide the same t)'pe of information as the government-wide finanaal 
statements, onl) m more detail Propnetary fund financial statements provide separate 
information for the electric, water, and sewer systems, which are considered to be major 
funds of the Cit) of Ruston. Data from the other propnetary funds are also presented 
although they are not considered major funds 

Conversely, the intemal service funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation in 
the propnetary fund financial statements. Individual fund data for the mtemal scrxicc funds 
IS provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report 

Notes to the financial statements. 'Ihe notes provide additional information that is 
essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the govemment-wide and fund 
financial statements 

Other information. In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, 
budgetar)' schedules are presented as required supplementary information Also, the 
combining statements referred to earher in connection with nonmajor govemmental funds, 
nonmajor proprietary funds, and intemal service funds are presented immediately following 
the notes to the finanaal .statements 

Financial Analysis of Govemment-wide Activities 

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's 
financial position In the case of the Cit)', assets exceeded liabilities by $129,761,917 at the 



close of the current fiscal year llie largest portion of the Cit)' of Ruston's net assets, 
totaling approximately $120.75 million (93%), reflects its investment in capital assets (eg , 
land, buildings, streets, drainage, machiiier)', and equipment), less any related debt that is still 
outstanding ii.sed to acquire those assets 'llie Cit) uses these capital assets to provide 
services to citizens, consequently, these assets are not available for future spending 
Although the City's investment in its capitiil assets is reported net of related debt, it should 
be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from odier sources, 
since die capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities 

(Current and other assets 

Capital assets 

Total assets 

Current and other habJtties 

1 ,ong-temi babilities 

Total habihtius 

Net assets 

Invested in capital assets. 

net of related debt 

Restncted 

Unrestncted 

Total net assets 

City of Ruston's Net Assets 
September 30,2012 

Governmental 
Acttvities 

2012 

515.675,118 

74.180,597 

89.855,715 

1.541.432 

12,231,921 

13.77335^ 

66.905,597 

1.624.271) 

7.552.495 

576.082.362 

2011 

517.020.189 

72.779.916 

89.800.105 

1.464.813 

11.260,364 

12,725,177 

64,919,916 

I.864.R34 

10.290,178 

577.074.928 

Busmess-type 
activities 

21112 

56.414.875 

67,886.986 

74.301.861 

3,257359 

17364,947 

20.622306 

53,846.986 

342,823 

(510,254) 

553.679.555 

2011 

59,423,816 

64.236.626 

73,660.442 

3.704.871 

18,998,295 

22.703.166 

48368,019 

376,4-̂ 8 

2,212,819 

550.957.276 

Total 

2012 

522,089.993 

142.067.583 

164.157.576 

4,798.791 

29.596.868 

H395.659 

120.752.583 

1,967,093 

7,042,241 

5129,761,917 

2011 

526,444,005 

137.016.542 

163,460.547 

5.169,684 

30.258.659 

35.428343 

113.287.935 

2.241,272 

12.502,997 

5128.032.204 

1 52% of net assets represent resources that are subject to external restnction on how the) 
may be used Accounts reserved for debt service account for the total of restncted net 
assets l l ie remaining balance of unrestricted net assets of $7,042,241 ma) be used to meet 
the Cit)' of Ruston's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors 

At the end of the current fiscal year, with the exception of the deficit m the unrestncted net 
assets of the business-type activities, the City of Ruston is able to report positive balances in 
all three catcgones of net assets, both for the government as a whole, as well as for its 
separate governmental and business-type activities 

'llie Cit)' of Ruston's net assets increased by $1,729,713 dunng the current fiscal year Kc) 
elements of this increase arc as follows* 



City of Ruston's Changes in Net Assets 

Revenues 

Program revenues 
Charges for services 
Operating grants and 

contributions 
Capital grants and 

contnbutions 
General revenues 

Property ta.Kes 
Sales taxes 
Other taxes 
Grants and contnbutions 

not restnctcti to specific 
program.s 

Other 
Total revenues 

1 xpcnscs 
General government 
Pubhc safety 
Pubbc works 
Cultural and recreation 
Cit)'Judge's Office and 

Marshal 
Interest on long-term debt 
lilectnc 
Water 
Sewer 
Telecommunications 
Regional airport 
yVmbulance service 

Total expenses 
Increase (decrease) in net 

assets before transfers 
Transfers 
Increase (decrease) in net 

assets 
Net assets at beginning 

of year 
Net assets at end of year 

Govemmentnl 
activities 

2012 

51.765.905 

2,267.185 

15.121 

1,456,022 
12.203,638 

724,187 

2.059.281 
995,198 

21,486.537 

8,696337 
8,435.345 
6.271.608 

179.028 

497,363 
338,780 

-
-
-
-
-
-

24.418,461 

(2,931,924) 
1.939359 

(992.565) 

77,074,927 
576,082362 

2011 

51,755,836 

1,4343"2 

481,456 

1.450,795 
12.416,281 

755.767 

1318,874 
339.305 

19.952,616 

5,730.070 
7,491,769 
6,070,653 

720377 

570,619 
362.749 

-
-
-
-
-
-

20,946,237 

(993,621) 
1.906,326 

912,705 

76.162.223 
577,074.928 

Buslnes^ .-type 
actu itics 

2012 

529,819.638 

-

2,676,906 

-
-
-

-
133.249 

32.629.793 

-
-
-
-

-
-

21,865.808 
1,817.799 
3,285,590 

102,614 
443.092 
453.253 

27.968.156 

4.661,637 
(1,939,359) 

2,722.278 

50,957,277 
553,679,555 

2011 

529,687.504 

-

1.943.167 

-
-
-

-
174,092 

31,804.763 

-
-
-
-

-
-

21,237.156 
1,901.070 
3343.220 

-
436.031 
469,236 

27.386,714 

4.418.049 
(1,906326) 

2311,723 

48,445.553 
550.957,276 

'Total 
2012 

5-31.585,543 

2.267,185 

2.692.027 

1.456.022 
12,203,638 

724,187 

2.059,281 
1.128,447 

54.116330 

8.696337 
8.435345 
6.271,608 

179.028 

497.363 
338,780 

21,865,808 
1.817.799 
3.285,590 

102.614 
443.092 
453.253 

52386.617 

1.729,713 
-

1,729.713 

128.032,204 
5129.761,917 

2011 

531.443.340 

1.434302 

2.424.623 

1.450,795 
12,416,281 

755,767 

1318.874 
513397 

51.757379 

5.73t).070 
7.491.769 
6.070.653 

720377 

570,619 
362.749 

21,237.156 
1.901,070 
3343,220 

-
436.031 
469.236 

48332,950 

3.424.428 
-

3,424,428 

124,607,776 
5128,032.204 

Revenues for the City's govemmental activities for the year ended September 30, 2012, were 
$21,486,537 compared to $19,952,616 in 2011 The increase of $1,533,921 was largely due 
to an increase of federal and state grants 

General revenues, specifically sales tax (56 8%), is the largest component of revenues 



Revenues by Sources - Governmental Activities 
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I'he cost of all governmental activities this jear was $24,418,461, an increase of 
approximately $3,472,224 from 2011. The Cit)''s largest programs arc general government, 
public safety, and public works. *l'hc graph below shows the expenses and program 
revenues generated by govemmental activities. 
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Business-type Activities. Charges for services for the City of Ruston's business-type 
acti\'ities were |!29,924,849, an increase of $237,345 from 2011. 'lliis increase in revenues 
came from an adjustment in ambulance fees and the construction of additional hangars 
resulting in an increase in hangar rental income. 

12.8% 

R e v e n u e b y S o u r c e - B u s i n e s s - t y p e Ac t iv i t i e s 

0.3%-. 2.0% ,^,^^^^,^ 
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a Airport 

B Ambulance 

Expenses and Program Revenues - Business-type Activities 

llic costs of these activities were $27,765,655, an increase of $378,941 from 2011. l l i is 
ina'casc was due to an increase in the employer contribution rate to retirement funds and an 
increase in the cost of cnerg)'. 
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Financial Analysis ofthe City of Ruston's Funds 

Govemmental Funds 

As noted earlier, the City of Ruston uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate 
compliance with finance-related legal requirements 

*llic focus of the City's govemmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, 
outflows, and balances of spendable resources Such information is useful in assessing the 
Cit)*s financing requirements In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful 
measure of a City*s net resources available for spending at the end ofthe fiscal year. 

• As of the close of the cunent fiscal )ear, the (3ity of Ruston's govemmental funds 
reported a combined ending fund balance of $11,999,961, a decrease of $948,017 in 
companson with the pnor fiscal year Of the combined ending fund balance, 
$5,788,079, or 48 2% was unrestncted, unassigned and available for spending 
$1,536,051 was assigned for subsequent )ears* expenditures The remainder of the 
fund balance was assigned to indicate that it was not available for new spending 
because it had already been committed (1) to liquidate contracts and purchase orders 
of the pnor penod ($2,933,976), (2) to pay debt service ($1,624,270), or (3) for other 
restncted purposes ($78,669) 

• l l ie General hund is the chief operating fund of the Cit) of Ruston At the end of 
the current fiscal year, unrestncted, unassigned fund balance of the General f'und 
was $63,134, the total of which was available for spending at the Cit)' Counal's 
discretion The fund balance of the General Fund decreased by $3,331,207 A key 
factor in this decrease was a concerted effort to improve the City*s infrastructure. 

• l l ie 1968 Sales Tax Hund had a total fund balance of $12,955 all of which was 
unresmcted, unassigned and available for spending for its specified purposes Fund 
balance decreased $349,762 as a result of an increase m transfers to the General 
Fund. 

• ITie 1985 Sales Tax I'und had a total fund balance of $966,975 all of which was 
unrestncted, unassigned and available for spending for its specified purposes. Fund 
balance increased $145,031 as a result of a decrease in transfers to the General Fund 

• 'file 1990 Sales lax Fund had a total fund balance of $469,537 all of which was 
unrestncted, unassigned and available for spendmg for its specified purpose Fund 
balance increased $260,262 as a result of a decrease in transfers to the General Fund 

• The 1-20 I und had an unrestricted, unassigned fund balance of $4,275,438 Total 
fund balance increased $1,249,598 as a result of a decrease m capital outlay and an 
increase in incremental sales taxes received in excess of debt service requirements 
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Proprietary funds 

llic Ctt\ of Ruston's propnetar)' funds provide the same type of information found in the 
government-wide financial statements, but in more detail. 

• Unrestricted net assets of the Flectnc System at September 30, 2012, were 
($900,001) Total net assets for the p;iectnc System increased $729,212 as a result of 
an increase in capital grants. 

• The unrestncted net assets for the Water System at September 30, 2012, were 
($333,911) Total net assets for the Water System increased $505,854 pnmanly as a 
result of an increase in charges for services and a decrease in operating expenses. 

• l l ic unrestncted net assets for the Sewer System at September 30, 2012, were 
$545,394 Total net assets for the Sewer S)stem increased $1,349,935 as a result of a 
decrease in long-term debt due to the refunding bond issue. 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights 

ITie budget policy of the Cit)' of Ruston comphes with state law, as amended, and as set 
forth in I^uisiana Revised Statutes Title 39, Chapter 9, Louisiana Ix)cal Government Budj»et 
Act(IJiA.R.S 391301ctseq) 

The onginal budget for the General Fund of the City of Ruston was adopted on September 
6, 2011 During the year, the Cit) Council rc\ ised the City's budget several times Changes 
were made as new information indicated a need. The ma/or differcnce between the ongmal 
budget and the final budget was pnmanly an increase to appropriate open purchase orders as 
of September 30, 2011 ll ie open purchase orders were spread throughout vanous 
departments Differences between the budget and the actual results of the General Fund are 
as follows* 

Revenues 

• Licenses and perrmts were expected to be more than prior year revenues Actual 
revenues were less than budget b) $98,196 due to a decrease in new construction 

• Intergovemmental revenues were expected to be more than pnor year revenues 
Actual revenues were less than budget by $1,476,573 due pnmanly to the 
construction of a capital pro)ect not beginning when anticipated which delayed grant 
funds for the constmcO(3n not being received within the fiscal year. 

• Charges for services were expected to be similar to pnor year revenues Actual 
revenues were less than budget by $69,957 due pnmanly to a less than anticipated 
increase in refuse collection fees 

• Investment earnings were expected to be less than pnor year revenues Actual 
revenues were less than budget by $38,580 due to a decrease in interest rates 

Expenditiares 

• l^xecutive operating services were under budget by $145,385 as a result of consulting 
services being lower than expected 
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• liconomic development operating services were under budget by $84,896 as a result 
of consulting services being lower than expected 

• Police department capital was under budget by $150,029 as a result of the purchase 
of fewer vehicles than anticipated. 

• Police department operating services were under budget by $80,701 as a result of 
maintenance accounts being lower than expected. 

• l*'irc department operating services were under budget by $150y254 as a result of 
mamtenance accounts being lower than expected 

• l'*irc department capital was under budget by $194,338 as a result of a project not 
beginning when anticipated. 

• Street department personnel expenditures were under budget by $208,220 as a result 
of not bemg fully staffed 

• Street department operatmg services were under budget by $902,022 maintenance of 
streets costs being lower than expected 

• Street department capital was under budget by $1,850,211 as a rcsu(t of the 
construction of a capital pro)ect not beginning when anticipated. 

Capital Assets and Debt Administration 

Capital assets. ITie City of Ruston's investment in capital assets as of September 30, 2012, 
amounts to $142,067,581 net of depreciation 'ITiis investment in capital assets includes land, 
buildings and improvements, streets, drainage, furniture and equipment, and construction in 
progress, l l ie table below shows the value at the end ofthe fiscal )ear 

City of Ruston's Capital Assets 
(net of depreciation) 

Land and land 
improvements 
Buildings 
System 
I mprovcmcnt 
Improvements 
other than 
buildings 
Equipment 
Infrastructure 
Construction 
in progress 

Total 

Govemmental 
Actn'ittes 

2012 

Sll).82-^,354 
7,7<lf.,532 

-

5.295,442 
4.8!>4.ri35 

U),'J 13,459 

28.547.175 
574,180,597 

2011 

510,706,474 
7,573.347 

-

3,790,238 
5.165,463 

17,427,294 

28.117,100 

572.779,916 

Business-t)'pe 
Activities 

2012 2011 

51.266.223 51.266.223 
3.649,955 3,816,049 

26,698,362 25.035,39^ 

2,682,025 2,018,797 
22,724,792 4,870,929 

-

10.865,627 27,229,235 

567,886.984 564.236,626 

Total 
2012 

512,089.577 
11.356,487 

26,698,362 

7,977.467 
27,619.427 
16,913,459 

39.412.802 

5142.067,581 

2011 

511,972,697 
11,389,396 

25,035,392 

5.8(W.035 
10,036,392 
17.427,294 

55.346,335 

51.37.016,541 

'Ihc major capital asset addition dunng the current fiscal year was the completion of the 
Wastewater Treatment Plant for approximately $18,020,000 



Long-term debt. At the end ofthe current fiscal year, the City of Ruston had total debt 
outstanding of $26,453,024 Tlie following table summanzes long-term debt outstanding at 
September 30, 2011 

General 

obligation bonds 

Rc\i:nucbond< 

Dl'lQ Revolving 

Loan fiind 

Refunding bond 

DI I I1 Revolving* 

Ijoan fiind 

Due to State 
Totals 

Outstanding Debt 

Govemmental Busincss-ivnc 

2012 2ini 2012 2011 

S7,275.tXK) S7,860,0(M» S19S.(Xin 5460,1X10 

16.(H3,607 

14.755.(XX1 

1,915,474 1.915.474 
173.943 173.943 

S7.275.(XX1 S7860.1XX) 517,039.417 518,593.024 

'Totals 

2012 

S7.470,(ilX) 

14.755,lXK) 

1.915,474 

173,943 

524,314,417 

2011 

S8,320,iXXt 

16.043,607 

1.915,474 
173.943 

526.453.024 

I'or additional information regarding capital assets and long-term debt, .sec the notes to the 
basic financial statements. 

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates 

In setting the budgets for fiscal year 2012, the City dealt with a number of is.sues with Cit)-
wide impact. One of the factors was the national economy. Although the local economy is 
stiible, the City is not immune to national economic trends, h'or the fiscal year 2013, the Cit) 
budgeted for sales tax dollars to remain steady. PreUminary 2013 figures reflect an increase 
of approximately 3 35Vo National unemployment rates for September 2012 were down to 
8.0% compared to 9.0% at September 2011 

Spiraling retirement costs continue to have an impact on City budgets. In fiscal year 2013, 
the budgets will be required to provide almost $24 milhon to pay the Cm's portion of 
retirement costs 

All of these factors were considered in prepanng the Cit)''s budget for the fiscal )ear 2013. 

Requests for Information 

This finanaal report is designed to provide a general overview of the Cit)'s finances for all 
those with an interest in the Cit)' of Ruston's finances Questions concerninj^ any of the 
information provided in this report or requests for additional financial mformation should 
be addressed to the Cit)' of Ruston Treasurer's Office, 401 North Ircnton Street, Ruston, 
LA 71270 
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CllY OF RUSTON. LOUISIANA 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 

Primary Government 

ASSETS 
Cosh e n d cosh equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables, net 
Unbilled revenue 
Due from other governments 
Intemol balorKes 
Inventories 
Prepaid items 
Bond issue costs, net 
Copi to l assets-

Land a n d constnjct ion in progress 
Ottier cop i ta l assets, net of depreciat ion 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued liabilities 
Accn jed interest poyab le 
Qaims 
Deposits 
Non-current liabilities 

Due withtn one year 
Due in more than one year 

Post employment benefit obl igat ion 
Total liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capi ta l assets, net of related deb t 

Encumbrances 
Customer deposits a n d interest 
Other purposes 

Restncted for 
Debt service 

Unrestricted 
Total net assets 

Governmental 
Activities 

$8,736,210 
3.720.288 
2,084,349 

49,098 
-

914.293 
76,419 
47.250 
47.211 

39.370,529 
34.810.068 
89,855.715 

566.616 
317.722 

23,722 
561.986 

71.386 

885,000 
8.241,822 
3,105.099 

13,773,353 

66.905.597 

Business-type 
Activities 

$2,606,465 
724.963 

1,576.803 
1,562,417 

2,500 
(914,293) 
730,937 

2.842 
122.241 

12,131,851 
55.755,136 
74.301,861 

2,151.831 
75.702 
82,555 

-
947,271 

1.092,972 
16.271,975 

-
20.622.306 

53.846.986 

Total 

$11.342 675 
4.445.251 
3,661.152 
1.611,515 

2.500 
-

807.356 
50.092 

169,452 

51,502,380 
90,565.204 

164.157.576 

2.718,447 
393,424 
106.277 
561.986 

1.018,657 

1,977,972 
24.513,797 

3.105.099 
34,395.659 

120,752,583 

Component 
UnHs 

$1,364,868 
-

1,185 
-

12,647 
-
-

2,742 
-

. 

82,682 
1.464,124 

10,301 
5.002 

-
-
-

. 
-
-

15,303 

82,682 

1.624.270 
7,552,495 

342.823 
(510,254) 

1.967.093 
7,04Z241 

76.082.362 
1,366,139 

$53.679,555 $129,761,917 $1.448.821 

The accompany ing notes are on integral part of the f inancial statements 
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CITY OF RUSTON. LOUISIANA 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 

Functions/Programs 
Primary Government: 

Govemmental Activities. 
General government 
Public safety 
Public worlcs 
Cultural and recreation 
City Judge and Marshal 
Interest on long-term debt 

Total govemmental activities 
Business-type activities* 

Electric System 
Telecommunications System 
Water System 
Sewer System 
Ruston Airport Authority 
Ambulance 

Total business-type activities 
Total pnmary govemment 

Component units: 
City Judge 
City Marshal 

Total component units 

Expenses 

$8,572,631 
8,435.345 
6,271,608 

179.028 
497.363 
338,780 

24.294.755 

21,865.808 
102,614 

1,817,799 
3.285.590 

443.092 
453.253 

27.968,156 
$52,262,911 

$528,931 
324,382 

$853,313 

Charges for 
Services 

$128,617 
344.849 

1.217,597 
74.842 

-
-

}.765.905 

22.718.170 
-

2,644,654 
3,834,336 

20.425 
602.053 

29,819,638 
$31 585,543 

$635,338 
346,234 

$981,572 

Program Revenues 
Operating 
Grants and 

Contributions 

$1,402,623 
64.562 

800000 
-
-
-

Z267,185 

-
-

$ 2.267,185 

-
-

Capttoi 
Grants and 

Confrfbuffons 

-
-

$15,121 
-
-
-

15,121 

2.429,721 
-

118.678 
-

4.801 
-

2.553,200 
$ 2.568.321 

-
-
-

General revenues 
Taxes 

Property taxes levied for general purposes 
Property taxes levied for recreation facilities and programs 
Sales taxes levied for general purposes 
Sales taxes levied for recreation facilities and programs 
Sales taxes levied for street and drainage facilities 
Sales taxes levied for fire protection 
Soles taxes levied for police protection 
Soles taxes levied for drug prevention programs 
Sales taxes levied for debt service 
Insurance taxes 
Alcoholic beverage taxes 
Fronchise toxes 

Intergovernmental 
Investment earnings 
Miscellaneous 

Transfers 

Total general revenues and transfers 
Change in Net Assets 

Net assets - beginning 
Net assets - ending 

The accompanying notes ore an integral part of the financial statements 
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Net (Expenses) Revenue and 
Changes In Net Assets 
Primary Govemment 

Governmental 
ActivHtes 

($7,041.3911 
(8,025,934) 
(4.238.890) 

(104.166) 
(497.363) 
(338.780) 

(20.246.544) 

. 

-
-
-
-
-

Business-type 
AcHviHes 

-
-
-
-
-
-

$3,282,083 
(102,614) 
945.533 
548.746 
(417.866) 
148.800 

Total 

($7,041,391) 
(8.025,934) 
(4.238.890) 

(104.186) 
(497.363) 
(338.780) 

(20,246,544) 

3.282.083 
(102.614) 
945.533 
548.746 
(417,866) 
148.800 

Component 
Units 

($20,246.544)' 
4.404.682 4,404.682 

$4.404.682 ($15,841,862) 

$106,407 
21,852 

128,259 

$972 877 
483,145 

5,025,808 
263,702 
600,000 

1,442.904 
1.442,904 

30.000 
3,398,321 

322.554 
10.345 

391,288 
2,059,281 

17.077 
978.121 

1.815.653 
19.253,979 

1992.565) 
77,074.927 

$76,082,362 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

17.376 
115,873 

(1,815,653) 
(1,682,404) 
2,722,278 

50,957,277 
$53,679,555 

$972,877 
483,145 

5,025.808 
263,702 
600,000 

1.442,904 
1,442.904 

30,000 
3,398,321 

322.554 
10,345 

391.288 
2,059,281 

34,453 
1,093.994 

-
17,571,575 
1,729.713 

128.032,204 
$129,761,917 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-

5,079 
-
-

5,079 
133,338 

1.315,483 
$1,448,821 
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ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables, net 
Unbilled revenues 
Due from other funds 
Inventories, at cost 
Prepaid items 

Total assets 

LIABIUTIES AND FUND BALANCES 
UQbilities: 

Accounts payable 
Accnjed liabilities 
Due to other funds 
Deposits and defen-ed charges 

Total liabilities 

Fund Balances: 
Nor^pendable: 

Inventories 
Prepaid items 

Spendable* 
Restricted 
Assigned 
Unassigned 

Total fund balances 
Total liabilities and fund balances 

CITY OF RUSTON. LOUISIANA 
BALANCE SHEET 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
SEPTEMBER 30. 2012 

General 

$678,825 
1.811.685 

579,067 
49.098 

1,155.495 
76.419 
2.250 

54,352.839 

$471,432 
305,705 
523,759 
70,982 

1.371.878 

76.419 
2.250 

-
2.839.158 

63,134 
2.980.961 

$4,352,839 

1968 
Soles Tax 

$692,977 
-

223.526 
-
-
. 
-

S916.503 

$22,198 
-

881310 
-

903,508 

-

12,995 
-
-

12,995 
$916,503 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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1985 
Soles Tox 

-
$335,288 

-
633.854 

-
-

$969,142 

$2,167 
. 
-
-

2,167 

-

966.975 
-
-

966,975 
$969,142 

1990 
Soles Tox 

-
$223,526 

-
247,456 

. 
-

$470,982 

$1,445 
-
-
-

1.446 

-

469.537 
-
-

469.537 
$470,982 

J-20 
Fund 

$4,303,236 
-
-
-
-
-
-

$4,303,236 

$15,842 
-

n.885 
-

27,727 

-

4.275.509 
-
-

4,275,509 
$4,303,236 

Other 
Governnr)entQl 

Funds 

$2,313,502 
-

720.345 
-

311.397 
-
-

$3,345,244 

$37,664 
8,678 
4,514 

404 
51.260 

-

3.293.984 
-
-

3.293,984 
$3,345,244 

Totol 
Governmental 

Funds 

$7,988,540 
1,811.685 
2.081,752 

49,098 
Z348,202 

76,419 
2.250 

$14357,946 

$550,748 
314,383 

1,421,468 
71.386 

2,357.985 

76.419 
Z250 

9.019.000 
2.839.158 

63,134 
11,999,961 

$14,357,946 
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CITY OF RUSTON. LOUISIANA 
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET 

TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 

Fund balances - total governmental funds $ 11.999.961 

Amounts reported for govemmental activities in the statement of 
net assets are different because 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial 
resources and therefore are not reported in the govemmental 
funds 

Govemmental capital assets 98.749.580 
Less accumuloted depreciation (24.571,864) 74.177,716 

Unfunded post employment benefit obligations are not financial 
resources and therefore are r>ot reported in the funds (3.105.099) 

Other assets used in governmental activities ttKit ore not financial 
resources and therefore ore not reported in the govemmental 
funds 

Unamortized bond issuance costs 47.211 

Long-term liabinties including bonds payable are not due and 
payable in the current penod and therefore are not reported 
in the govemmental funds 

Accrued interest poyable (23.722) 
Compensated absences (1,836,245) 
Bonds, notes, and loans payable (7,275.000) (9.134.967) 

Intemal service funds are used by management to charge the 
costs of certain activities to individual funds The assets and 
liabilities of the Internal service funds are reported with 
govemmental activities 2,097,540 

Net assets of govemmental activities $ 76,082,362 

The accompanying notes are on integral part of the financial stotements 

23 



CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30. 2012 

General 
1968 

Soles Tox 
1985 

Soles Tox 
REVENUES 
Taxes: 

Property 
Sales 

Ucenses and permits 
fntergovemmenfal 
Charges for services 
Rnes and forfeitures 
Investment earnings 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

General government 
Public safety 
Public works 
Culture and recreation 
City Court and Marshal 

Debt sen/ice; 
Principal 
Interest and other charges 

Capital outlay 
Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Total other flnoncing sources and (uses) 
Net change in fund balances 

Fund balances - beginning 
Fund balances - ending 

$972,877 
-

852,804 
2.254,912 
1,212.043 

350,403 
11.420 

967.547 
6,622.006 

$2,515,807 
-
-
-
-

147 
-

2,615,964 

$3,773,703 
-
-
-
-

184 
-

3,773,887 

3,557.397 
8.061,454 
7,716,808 

476,714 

25.716 23.154 

19,812.373 

(13.190,367) 

11.631.467 
(67,736) 

11,563.731 
(1.626.636) 
4.607,597 

$2,980,961 

25,716 

2,490,238 

(2,840,000) 
(2,840,000) 

(349,762) 
362.757 
$12995 

23,154 

3,750,733 

(3.605 702) 
(3,605702) 

145,031 
821,944 

$966,976 

The accompanying notes ore an integral part of the financial statements 
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1990 
Soles Tox 

$2,515,807 
-
-
-
-

72 
-

2,515.879 

15,617 
-
-
-
-

. 
-
-

15.617 

2,600,262 

. 

(2240,000) 
(2240,000) 

260.262 
209.275 

$469,537 

1-20 
Fund 

-
-
-
-
-

$3,400 
-

3.400 

2,311 
-
-
-
-

-
-

422375 
424,686 

(421,286) 

2721.407 
(1.429.357) 
1.292050 

870.764 
3,404.746 

$4,275,509 

Othei 
Governmentol 

Funds 

$483,145 
3.398,321 

-
2086.675 

74,842 
-

1.854 
10.574 

6.055.411 

1.211.510 
-
-

972706 
-

585.000 
332478 
970.673 

4.072,367 

1,983,044 

592,589 
(2823,309) 
(2230,720) 

(247.676) 
3,541.660 

$3,293,984 

Totol 
Governmentol 

Funds 

$1,456,022 
12203.638 

862804 
4.341.687 
1,286.885 

350.403 
17.077 

978.121 
21.486.537 

4.836,706 
8,061.454 
7.716,808 

972706 
476.714 

585,000 
332478 

1.393.048 
24.373,913 

(2,887,376) 

14.945,463 
(13.006.104) 

1.939,359 
(948,017) 

12947,978 
$11,999,961 
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CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA 
RECONCIUATION OF THE STATEMEIMT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF 

GOVERNMEfNlTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds ($948.017) 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of 
activities ore different becouse 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures 
However, In the statement of activities, the cost of those assets 
is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as 
depreciation expense. 

Capital outiay 4.913.204 
Depreciation expense (1,606,685) 3,106,519 

The net effect of various miscellaneous ti-ansactions involving 
capital assets O.e, sales, trade4ns, write offs. and donations) ts 
to decreose net assets (1.704,823) 

Post employment benefit obligation (1,492.065) 

The Issuance of long-term debt provides current financial resources 
to govemmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of 
long-term debt consumes the current financial resources of 
governmental funds Neither transaction, however, has any 
effect on net assets Also, governmental funds report the effect 
of issuance costs, premiums, discounts, and similar Items when 
debt is first issued, whereos these amounts are deferred and 
amortized in the statement of activities The detail of tiiese 
differences in the ti-eatment of long-term debt and reloted 
items is as follows 

Principal payments 585.000 585.000 

Some expenses reported In the statement of activities do not 
require the use of current financial resources and, therefore. 
are not reported os expenditures in governmental funds 

Amortization of issuance costs (8,364) 
Decrease In compensoted absences (57.533) 
Decrease in accrued interest 2062 (63.835) 

Intemal service funds are used by management to charge the 
costs of certain activities to individual funds The net revenue 
of the intemal service funds is reported witti govemmental 
activities (475,344) 

Change in net assets of governmental activities ($992,565) 

The accompanying notes ore an integral port of the financial statements 
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CiJy Of- Rl/STON tOU&tANA 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
SEPTEMBER 30 2012 

Business type Activibes 
Entefpfise Funds 

ASSETS 
Current ouefs 

Cosh ond cosh equivoients 
Investments 
Receivobles. net 
Unbdied revenue 
Due from ottier funds 
Due from other governments 
Invent ones 
Prepaid jtenrts 

Totol current ossets 
Noncurrent ossets 

Restricted 
Cosh ond cosh equrvolents 
Investments 

Copitol ossets 
Lond 

JJ Construction in progress 
Buildings 
Improverr^nts other tlxsn DuiWtngs 
Equipment 
Distntxjtion ond collection systems 
Less occumutoted deprecioton 

Totot copitol ossets (net of 
occumutoted deprecotion) 

Deferred bond costs, ot cost less omortizotion 
Totol rKjncurrent ossets 

Total assets 

Electric 
System 

51,709381 

-
\ 171860 
1 251 70a 

256 404 

500 U2 
1049 

4699540 

83 307 
12180 

62ZS01 
8.072916 
4 593 812 

21036985 
31 996 146 

(40782.504) 

25539 856 

-
25635 343 

S30534 883 

Major Funds 
Water 
System 

S158680 
606590 
131729 
127412 

1037 629 

186932 

-
2.248972 

132544 

-

75070 
961 145 
139934 

808287 
14 531417 
(6 581 193) 

7 934.660 
38 504 

8.105 708 
S10354 680 

Sewer 
System 

S72352 

-
177 239 
183 301 

1760568 

34 863 
1653 

2249976 

111801 
106193 

218 801 
1336 267 

151353 

24 649 226 
19590986 

06257 254) 

^ 6 8 9 3 6 1 
83 737 

29991112 
532241 088 

Wonmolor Funds 

Telecommunicolioru 

575 303 

75 303 

379 342 

379 342 

AirpOft 
Auttwrity 

S183 953 

4 225 

166178 

349 851 
115.958 

1056681 
7035012 

231 239 

(4 699 930) 

4 066.611 

379 342 
5454 645 

4 08ft611 
S4 276 969 

Ambulance 

579,144 

91 750 

692 
^500 

140 
174 426 

703 893 

(446957) 

254 936 

254 936 
5429 362 

Total 

52278613 
606590 

1.576 803 
J 562417 
3 075493 

Z500 
730937 

2642 
9.636 395 

327 652 
l i a 3 7 3 

1266 223 
10865626 
5941 760 
7 035012 

47 429630 
6611&55I 

(70 769 636) 

67 886986 
122241 

Govemmsnfoi 
Actfviiies 
Internal 
S e n ^ e 
Funds 

5747 670 
1908.603 

2 597 

29 664 

45000 
2733 534 

66455 252 
576291647 

13080 

46123 

(58 322) 

2681 

2 681 
52 736 415 



1 ^ 

UABILITIES 
Cyrent lioblGties 

Accounts poyobte 
Accrued tobiiities 
Due to other funds 
Ooims ond judgments 
Compensoted observes 

Totol current ijobHittes 
Current Itobilities poyobte from restricted ossets 

Customer deposits 
Bonds poyoWe 
DEQ Revolving Loon fund 
DHH Revolvirtg Loon fund 
Due to lADOIO 
Accrued interest 

Totol current liobdities poyobte trom 
restricted ossets 

Noncurrent liabilities 
Compensoted obsences 
Bonds poyoble 
DEQ Revolvrg Loon fund 
DHH Revolving Loon fund 
Due to LADOTD 

Total noncurrent iiobilities 
Total liabilities 

Bectric 
System 

Si 705 374 
43.242 

2819.795 

Major Rmds 
Water 
System 

54 194 
9251 

575566 

Sewei 
System 

$366 412 
15599 

464 831 

Business-type Acttvities 
Enterprtse Funds 

Notvnojor Funds 

$45 865 
1313 

60 701 

Airport 
Authoftty 

522610 

4.179 

Ambulance 

57 356 
6297 

24714 

Total 

52151 631 
75 702 

3969 786 

Governmentol 
AcHvttles 
Intotnal 
Senrlce 
Funds 

S15666 
3 339 

42105 
561986 

5.000 
4 573 411 

936105 

37 148 
62555 

1055 808 

265609 

265609 
5895028 

2000 
591011 

96000 
49824 

145624 

42962 

1841590 

1684 552 
2621.367 

2000 
668 842 

7 715 

695000 

902715 

24 477 

14 040000 

14 064 477 
15 636034 

127 

3 342 

3 342 
131 241 

26 789 

3451 

3451 

30240 

6000 
44 367 

53 795 

53 795 
96162 

15000 
6 232319 

947 271 

695000 
96000 
86972 
62555 

2107 798 

390365 

14 040000 
1 641590 

16 271975 
24 612092 

623 298 

15 577 

15 577 
638 675 

t4ET ASSETS 
Invested m coprtoi ossets net of refoted debt 25.539,856 
Restrcted for debt service 
Unrestricted (deficit) (900001) 

Total net assets (defiat) 524 639 655 

7934 660 15649 361 
132544 210 279 

(333911) 545 394 
$7 733 293 516405054 

379 342 

. 
(55938) 

4088611 

-
157 936 

254 936 

-
76 264 

53 646966 
342823 

(510254) 
S323 404 S4 246 749 5331200 553 679555 

2661 

2094 659 
52097 540 

Ttie occomponytng notes ore on mtegioi port of the finonciol stotements 
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CITY OF RUST<>L LOUISIANA 
STATEA4ENr OF REVENUES EXPENSES ANO CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS 

PROPR'ET-ARV FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED S6PTEIv»BER 30 2012 

w 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges for services 
Charges to ottier funds 
Premiums pOKj by retired emptoyees 
Rent income 
Mlscelloneous 

To W opefOitng revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Personnel senrtces 
Operating services 
Moteriols ond supplies 
Trovei and other 
Oeproctation 
Ooims 
insurance premiums 

Totol operotmg expenses 

Operating income Ooss) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES 
(EXPENSES) 

Investment earnings 
Copitol gronts 
interest expense 
Amortcolton 

Told nonopGratmg revenues (expenses) 
Income Ooss) before contributions 

and tronsfers 
Tronsfersm 
Transfers out 

Change tn net ossets 
Totol net assets (deficit) - beginning 
Total net assets (deficit) - ending 

Electric 
System 

S22.7mi70 

-
35.437 

. 
22753607 

220Q816 
1,365322 

16 644784 
21986 

1632898 
. 
-

21,865608 

887 799 

14,666 
2429 721 

-
-

2444,366 

3,332185 
-

(2602973) 
729212 

23910643 
524 639.855-

Major Funds 
Water 
System 

S2644.654 
-
-
. 

10476 
2655,132 

52a449 
603.660 
202562 

2495 
416093 

. 

. 

1 753 259 

901873 

442 
n&676 
(62275) 

- ^ 

956453 
7&994 

(526 593) 
505.854 

7 227.439 
S7 733,293 

Sower 
System 

53834.336 
-
-
-
-

a834 336 

699.793 
894 750 
135 391 

7383 
1003803 

-
. 

2741 120 

1093 216 

1.907 
-

(537.394) 
(7.076) 

(542563) 

550653 
1,477,069 
(677 787) 

1.349 935 
15.055119 

516,405054 

Business-type Activities 
Enteiprise Funds 

Nonmc^r funds 

Telecommunications 

-
-
-
-
-
-

$61 079 
2a233 
12237 

1065 
. 
. 
. 

102614 

(102614) 

28 
-
-
-

28 

(102566) 
425990 

-
323404 

-
5353404 

Airport 
Authonty 

52a425 
-
-

69 774 
134 

90 333 

-
60905 
14 595 

. 
367 592 

. 
-

443092 

(352759) 

214 
4801 

-
-

5015 

(347.744) 
12647 

-
(335 097) 

4 581.646 
U 246 74* 

Ambukance 

5602053 
-
-
-

50 
602103 

285 354 
24 163 
64 554 
16560 
62622 

-
-

453 253 

146850 

120 
-
-
-

120 

148970 
-
-

148970 
182230 

•i33^200 

Total 

529 819638 
-
-

105.211 
10662 

29 935.511 

3 775.493 
2977,033 

17 074.123 
49.469 

3 483008 
-
-

27 359.146 

2576365 

17.376 
Z563200 
(599669) 

(9.341) 
1961566 

4 537.93 J 
1,991 700 

(3 807.353) 
- 2722278 

50957.277 
553 679.555 

Governmental 
Activities 
IntertKil 
Service 
Funds 

S41581 
3 331792 

300 546 
-

25 
3.673944 

163 338 
14890 
8 818 
1201 

327 
2985 882 
1003 310 

4,177 766 

(503 822) 

28.478 
-
-
-

28478 

(475 344) 
-
-

(475 344) 
2572884 

S2097 540 

The accompanying r>ofes ore an integrol poft of the finonciol stotements 



CITY OF RUSTON LOU-3<ANA 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30 2012 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERAHNG ACTIVITIES 
Receipts ftom operotions 
Poyments to supoliers 
Poyments to employees 
CkMTi poyments 
Ott^r recepts 

Net cosh provided by operotmg octwities 

CASH ROWS FROM NONCAPITAl 
FINANCING ACTIVmeS 

Tronsfers m 
Tionsfers out 

Net cosh provided by (used m) noncoprtoJ 
financing octivities 

CASH Flows FROM CAPHAL AND RELATED 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

AcauBitton ond construction of copitol ossets 
Copitol contribulior^s 
Bond osuonce costs 
DEQ Revolvii^ Loon furxJ 
Payable to Stole 
Prmcipol poid on debt 
Interest poid on debt 

Net cosh used m copitol and retoted fmoncing 
octivihes 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACnVITlES 
Proceeds from soles and molunties of investments 
Purctxase of investments 
Interest ond dividends received 

Net cosh provided by (used m) mvestmg octivities 

Net increase (decreose) m cosh ond cosh equivoients 

Cosh ova cosh equivolents. begmnmg of yeor 

Cosh ond cosh equivolents. end of year 

Electric 
System 

522967 112 
(18187 779) 
(2194 420) 

. 
35.437 

2 620350 

. 
(2.W2.973) 

(2602973) 

(4 338.906) 
2429 721 

. 

. 
(37 146) 

-
(4771) 

(1 951 104) 

1217 183 

-
14665 

1231846 

(701 679) 

2494 667 

51,792.688 

Maiof Funds 
Water 
System 

52.476669 
(458 161) 
(527 651) 

. 
10476 

1 501,315 

75,994 
(526,593) 

(450599) 

(1043 171) 
116678 

. 
22.116 

. 
(49 624) 
(62275) 

(1014 476) 

(137) 
442 

305 

36 545 

254 679 

5291.224 

Sewer 
System 

53092572 
(434.157) 
(697 649) 

. 

. 

19W.766 

1 477.069 
(677 787) 

799282 

(1208280) 
. 
. 

(1309464) 

. 
(395.000) 
(537.394) 

(3 450138) 

-
(24) 

1907 

1683 

(688 207) 

872 360 

S164 153 

Business-type AcSwIies 
Enterprise FuiKb 

NonmakH Funds 

TetocommuRteotions 

. 
Sd&OSI 
(56424) 

. 
-

28627 

425990 

-

425990 

(379342) 

. 

. 

. 

. 
-
-

(379 342) 

. 

. 
28 

26 

75 303 

_ 

575303 

Alrpoil 
Authonty 

$86 250 
(75.658) 

. 

. 
134 

10726 

12 647 

-

12647 

(93 354) 
4.602 

. 

. 

. 
-

(86.552). 

. 

. 
214 

214 

(64 965) 

246921 

5183956 

Ambulonco 

$567 523 
(103 320 
(561 210) 

. 
50 

(116957) 

-
-

-

-
-
. 
. 
-
-
-

. 

. 
120 

120 

(116.637) 

195980 

579143 

Totol 

529 190126 
(19174 044) 

(4 057 354) 

-
46.099 

6004 827 

1991700 
(3 607 353) 

(1615 653) 

(7063053) 
2 553 201 

. 
0 287 348) 

(37,148) 
(444 624) 
(604 440) 

(6683 612) 

1 217 163 
(161) 

17 376 

1 234 398 

(1460040) 

4066507 

S2606467 

(Governmental 
Acthrittes 

Senrice 
Funds 

$3662119 
(1005034) 

(155.708) 
(2842593) 

41606 

(299 610) 

-
-

-

-

(1464) 
(7 043) 
28 476 

19971 

(279639) 

1027 309 

S747 670 

Noncosh item 
Amortuotion 2265 7076 9341 



RecofKiliotion of opeiating income (lo») 
to net cosh provided by (used in) operatir>g 
octivilies 

Operoting mcome (loss) 

cu 

Ooims orx) ludgments 
Compensoted obserxros 

Totol adjustments 

Net cosh provided by operating activities 

Becfrfc 
System 

Maior Funds 
Water 

System 
Sewef 
System 

Bustness-lype Activities 
Enterprise Funds 

Nonmoior Funds 
Ariport 

AmbulQnce Told 

Governmental 
Activ,8es 
mtemal 
Sennce 
Funds 

S687 799 S90I 673 51093 216 

Adiustments to reconcile operofing .ncome 
Ooss) to rtet cosh provided by 
operating octivities 

Depreciation 

(Increose) Decreose m assets 
Receivables 
Due from otf»er funds 
Inventories 
Prepaid rtems 

increose (Decrease) m liobilities 
Accounts poyable 
Accrued liabilities 
Due to other funds 
Customers' deposits 

1 632898 

267 704 
(144 280) 
(17 305) 

(1019) 

(636977) 
6693 

498 595 
105 5J8 

416093 

99554 
(267 539) 
(10097) 

-

(159268) 
1556 

519901 

-

1003603 

66244 
(608633) 

5027 
(1.653) 

159 793 
3 744 

438547 
825 

(5102614) (5352759) 

367 592 

(3 900) 

(1 276) 

1 732551 

(758) 53 

45 885 
1313 

80 701 

3342 

(158) 
(49) 

599442 

52620350 Si 501 315 

867 550 

SI 96a766 

131 241 

528627 

363485 

$10726 

$148 850 

62622 

(34.530) 
(237) 

2194 
1428 

(296037) 

(1 247) 

(265.807) 

52 576 365 

3483008 

415072 
(1220869) 

(22375) 
(2672) 

(588 373) 
16 734 

1 241.549 
106294 

114 

3426462 

($116957) S6004.627 

(5503822) 

327 

131 
4 740 

7939 
50671 
40156 

93 289 
6959 

204212 

($299610) 

The occomponytng notes ore on ntegrol port of *fie finoncol Jtotemenfs 



CiTY OF i^STON, LOUiSiANA 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

COMPONENT UNITS 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 

ASSETS 
Casl i o n d cosh equivalents 
investments 
Receivables 
Prepai<d items 
CXie from govemmenta l units 
Capi ta l assets net of depreciat ion 

Total assets 

UABIUTIES 
Accounts payab le 
Accirued liabilities 
Non-current liabilities' 

Due vi/lthin one year 
Due in more than one year 

Total llnhilities 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in cap i ta l assets, net of re lated deb t 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

Ruston Cl»y 
Judge's 
Office 

$1,250,224 
-
-

2,359 
12,647 
59,984 

1,325,214 

8,683 
5,002 

-
-

13,685 

59.984 
1.251.545 

$1,311,529 

Ruston CHy 
Marshal's 

Office 

$114,644 
-

1.185 
383 

-
22.698 

138.910 

1.618 
-

-
-

1.618 

2Z698 
114,594 

$137,292 

Total 

$1,364,868 
-

1,185 
Z742 

12,647 
82.682 

1.464.124 

10,301 
5.002 

-
-

15,303 

82,682 
1,366,139 

$1,448,821 

The accompany ing notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
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CiTY OF I5USTON. LOUiSiANA 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

COMPONENT UNITS 
F0I5 THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30. 2012 

City Judge 
Judicioi 

City Marshal 
Judicioi 

Expenses 

$528,931 

324.382 

$853,313 

Program 

Charges for 
Sen/lces 

$261,267 

119.247 

$380,514 

Revenues 

On-Behal( 
Revenues 

S374.071 

$226,987 

$601,058 

Net (Expenses) Revenues and 
Changes In Net Assets 

Ruston City 
Judge's 
Office 

$106,407 

106.407 

Ruston city 
Marshal's 

Office 

$21,852 

21,852 

Total 

$106,407 

21.852 

128.259 

General Revenues 
Interest eomings 

Total general revenues 
Change In net assets 

Net assets - beginning 
Net assets - ending 

4.422 657 5.079 
4,422 

110.829 
1.200.700 

$1,311,529 

657 
22,509 

114.783 
$137,292 

5.079 
133.338 

1.315.483 
$1,448,821 

The accompanying notes ore on integral part of the financial statements 
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CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA 
Notes to Financial Statements 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2012 

1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The City of Ruston, Louisiana, (the *City') v̂ os incorporated in 1898. under the provisions of the 
Lavî roson Act. The City operates under a Mayor-Board of Alderman form of government. The 
City's major operations Include police and fire (protection, public works, parks and recreation, utility 
sen/ices, and general administrative sen/lces In addition, the City exercises sufficient control over 
other governmental agencies and authorities that are included as part of the City's reporting entity. 

The basic criterion for determining whether another governmental organization should be included 
In a primary govemmental unit's reporting entity for financial statements Is financial accountability. 
Financial accountability includes the appointment of a voting majority of the organization's 
governing body and the ability of the primary government to Impose its will on the organization, or if 
there is a financial benefit/burden relationship. In addition, an organization which Is fiscally 
dependent on the primary government should be Included in its reporting entity. 

The financial statements present the City of Ruston (the primary govemment) and its component 
units. The component units discussed below are included In the City's reporting entity because of 
the significance of their operational or financial relationships with the City. 

DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS 

The compcxient unit's column in the government-wide financial statements includes the 
financial data of the City's discretely presented component units They ore reported In a 
separate column to emphasize that they are legally separate from the City. 

C\\w Judge's Office 

The Ruston City Judge's Office was created by special legislative act. Its jurisdiction includes the 
incorporated area of the City The City Judge is elected and cannot be removed by City 
officials The City Judge's Office Is fiscally dependent on the City The City has the ability to 
modify or approve Its budget which comes from the (General Fund There are certain funds 
collected by the City Judge's Office, pursuant to state statute, which are under the control of 
the Court The City Judge's Office sen/es the citizenry of the City The financial statements of 
the City Judge's Office Included in the accompanying financial statements are as of and fcx the 
fiscal year ended September 30, 2012 

Clh/ Marshal 

The Ruston City Marshal is an elected official The City Marshal is fiscally dependent on the City 
The City has the ability to modify or approve the budget which comes from the General Fund 
Certain funds are collected such as court costs, pursuant to state statute, which are under the 
control of the City Marshal The City Marshal serves the citizenry of the City The financial 
statements of the City Marshal included in the accompanying financial statements ore as of 
and for the fiscal year ended September 30,2012. 

Complete financial statements of the individual component units may be obtained at the 
following addresses. 

City Judge's Office City Marshal 
PO Box 1821 P O 80x1682 
Ruston, Louisiana 71273-1821 Ruston. Louisiana 71273-1582 
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CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA 
Notes to Financial Statements 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2012 

OTHER RELATED ORGANIZATIONS 

Housing Authority 

The Authority was created by state statutes and it is legally separate from thie City. The Mayor 
appoints the commissioners; however, the City cannot Impose its will on the Authority since it 
does not tiave the abiilfy to modify or approve the budget or overrule or modify the decisions of 
the commissioners. The Authority is fiscally Independent and no financial benefit or burden 
relationship exists with the City. Therefore, It is not Included in the City's financial statements. 

Lincoln Parish Sales and Use Tox Commission 

The Commission is an Independent agency that collects soles taxes. It Is legally separate from 
the City. The commission Is a jointly governed organization. The City does not retain an ongoing 
financial interest or responsibility for its operations it is not included in the City's financial 
statements. 

Union Uncoin Regional Water SUDDIV Initiative 

The Initiative is on independent agency that develops and utilizes any and oil alternate water 
sources within Uncoin and Union parishes to reciuce the consumption of water from the Sparta 
Aquifer. The initiative is a joint venture. The City does retain an ongoing financial responsibility 
for Its operations. It Is not included in the City's financial statements. 

Complete financial statements of the Individual related organizations may be obtained at the 
following addresses: 

Ruston Housing Authority Uncoin Parish Sales and Use Tax Commission 
1615 North Farmen/llle P O. Box 863 
Ruston. Louisiana 71270 Ruston, Louisiana 71273-0863 

Union Uncoin Regional Water Supply Initiative 
407 S. Main Street 
Formervilie, Louisiana 71241 

The accounting policies of the City of Rustoa Louisiana, conform to generally accepted 
accounting principles as applicable to governmental units. The accounting policies of the 
discretely presented component units ore consistent vAth those of the City The follovtnng Is a 
summary of the more significant policies 

0. GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The government-wide financial statements (GWFS) Q.e.. the statement of net assets and 
the statement of activities) report information on all of the nonfiduclary activities of the 
primary government and its component units For the most part, the effect of interfund 
activity has been removed from these statements Governmental activities, which 
normally ore supported by taxes, intergovemmental revenues, and other nonexchange 
transactions, are reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a 
significant extent on fees and charges for support. Ukewise. the primary govemment is 
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CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA 
Notes to Financial Statements 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2012 

reported separately from certain legally separcrte component units for which the primary 
government Is financially accountable 

The statement of net assets presents information on all of the City's assets and liabilities. 
with the difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time. Increases or 
decreases In net assets may serve as a useful Indicator of whether the financial position 
of the City Is Improving or deteriorating. 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which tiie direct expenses of a 
given function or segment Is offset by program revenues Direct expenses are those that 
are cieoriy Identifiable with a specific function or segment. Depreciation expense Is 
Identified by function and is included in the direct expense of each fijnction Interest on 
general long-term debt of governmental activities Is considered an indirect expense and 
Is reported separately on the statement of activities Interest on long-term debt of 
business-type activities ts recorded as direct expenses Program revenues include 1) fees, 
fines, and charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use. or directiy benefit from 
goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and 
contributions that ore restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a 
particular fijnction or segment Taxes and other ttems not properly included among 
program revenues are reported instead as general revenues 

Separate fijnd financial statements (FFS) ore provided for governmental funds and 
proprietary funds. Major individual govemmental and enterprise fijnds ore reported as 
separate columns In the FFS with nonmajor govemmental. nonmajor enterprise and 
Internal service fijnds being reported on an aggregated basis. 

MEASUREMENT FOCUS. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING. AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION 

The govemment-wide financial statements ore reported using the economic resources 
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as ore the proprietary fund 
financial statements. Revenues ore recorded when earned and expenses ore recorded 
when a liability Is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cosh flows. Property taxes 
are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied Grants and similar 
Items ore recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements have been met. 

Govemmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial 
resources measurement focus and the modified occnjol basis of accounting. Revenues 
ore recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available Revenues are 
considered to be available when they are collectible within the cun'ent pericxj or soon 
enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period The City considers revenues to 
be available if they ore collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period, 
except for franchise tax revenues which ore considered available if collected within 90 
days and grant revenue If collected within one year. Property taxes ore recognized as 
revenues In the year in which final approval is received from the Louisiana Tax 
Commission, at which time a valid claim exists, to the extent considered available 
Expenditures generally ore recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual 
accounting However, debt service expenditues, as well as expenditures related to 
compensated absences ore recorded only when payment Is due 

Property taxes are considered "measurable' at the time of levy whereas such items as 
beer taxes ore considered "measurable" when in the hands of intermediary collecting 
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CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA 
Notes to Financial Statements 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2012 

agencies and ore recognized as revenue at that time. Substantially all other non-
intergovernmental revenues are susceptible to accrual and ore recognized when 
earned or the underlying transaction occurs. Sales taxes are accrued In the individual 
funds to which they pertain. For Intergovernmental revenues, the legal and contractual 
requirements of the numerous Individual programs are used as guidance. Grants and 
similar Items are recognized as revenues as soon as oil eliglbility requirements have been 
met. In reimbursement type programs, monies must be expended on the specific 
purpose or project before any amounts will be paid to the Cit/; therefore revenues are 
rec(?gnized based upon the expenditures recorded. In other programs In which monies 
ore virtually unrestricted as to purpose of expenditure and are usually revocable only for 
failure to comply with prescribed compliance requirements, tf)e resources are reflected 
as revenues at the time of receipt or eoriler if the susceptible to accrual criteria are met 
and all other eligibility requirements are met. 

The accounts of the City ore organized on the basis of fijnds, each of which Is 
considered a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted 
for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund 
balance/net assets, revenues expendtiures/expenses and other changes In fund 
balance/net assets. The various fijnds are summarized by type in the financial 
statements. The following fijnds ore used by the City: 

Govemmental Funds 

Govemmental fijnds are those through which most governmental functions of the City 
are financed The acquisition, use, and balances of the Ctiy's expendable financial 
resources and the related liabilities (except tiiose accounted for in proprietary funds) ore 
accounted for through governmental fijnds. The City reports the following major 
govemmental fijnds: 

General Fund - The General Fund Is ttie general operating fund of the City It Is 
used to account for all financial resources, except those required to be 
accounted for in another fund. 

1968 Sales Tax fund - This special revenue fund accounts for ttie receipt and use 
of pr<x;eeds of the City's sales and use tax A one-half cent soles tax is 
dedicated to general operating expenses, general capital assets, and 
waterworks extensions and Improvements 

1965 Sales Tax Fund - This special revenue fund accounts for the receipt and use 
of proceeds of the City's sales and use tox A three-fourths cent sales tax is 
dedicated to the recreation department, streets and drainage, fire protection 
and police protection 

7990 Sales Tax Fund - This special revenue fijnd accounts for the receipt and use 
of proceeds of the City's soles and use tax. A one-half cent sales tax Is 
dedicated for police and fire departments and drug prevention 

1-20 Fund - This capital projects fund accounts for infrastructure improvements 
along the 1-20 Sen îce Road that are fijnded from the issuance of soles tax 
increment bonds 
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CITY OF RUSTON, LOUiSiANA 
Notes to Financial Statements 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2012 

Additionally the City reports nonmajor govemmental fijnds In the aggregate The funds 
ore within the following governmental fijnd types* 

Special Revenue Funds - Special revenue fijnds are used to account for the 
pr<x:eeds of specific revenue sources (other than major capital projects) that ore 
legally resfricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

Debt Sen/ice Funds - The debt service funds are used to account for the 
accumulation of resources for, and the payment of. general long-term debt 
principal. Interest, and related costs. The debt service funds receive a portion of 
all property and sales taxes paid to the City. 

Capital Project Funds - Capital project funds are used to account for financial 
resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capttal facilities 
(other than those financed by proprietary fijnds and tnjst funds). 

Proprietary Funds 

Proprietary funds ore used to account for tiie City's ongoing organizations and activities 
which ore similar to ttiose often found In the private sector. All proprietary fijnds ore 
accounted for on a capital maintenance focus; that is. the measurement focus Is upon 
determination of the change in net assets The City reports ttie following proprietary fijnd 
types-

Enterprise Funds - Enterprise funds are used to account for octtvttles in which 
established fees and charges ore designed to recover its costs. Including capital 
costs such as depreciation and debt sen/ice. 

Intemal Sen/ice Funds - Internal service fijnds ore used to account for ttie 
financing of services provided by one department of tiie City to ottier 
departments on a cost-reimbursement basis The City maintains three internal 
sen/Ice funds for wort<men's compensation, general insurance coverage, and 
purchasing/warehouse. 

The City reports the following major enterprise funds* 

Electric System Fund - Operated as a self-sustaining utility of the City and is 
responsible for providing the residents of the City of Ruston, Louisiana, with 
electricity 

Water System Fund - Operated as a self-sustaining utility of the City and is 
responsible for providing the residents of the City of Ruston, Louisiana with water 

Sewer System Fund - Operated as a self-sustaining utility of the City and is 
responsible for providing the residents of the City of Ruston. Louisiana witii sewer 
treatment 
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CiTY OF RUSTON, LOUiSiANA 
Notes to Financial Statements 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2012 

The City applies oil applicable GASB pronouncements in accounting and reporting for its 
govemment-wide and business-type activities and its enterprise funds as well as the 
following pronouncements issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless those 
pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements; Financial 
Accounting Standards Board Statements and interpretations. Accounting Principles 
Board opinions, and Accounting Research Bulletins 

As a general rule ttie effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the GWFS. 
Exceptions to this general rule are poyments-ln-lieu of taxes and other charges between 
the government's electric, water, and sewerage function and various other functions of 
the government. Elimination of these charges would distort the direct costs and program 
revenues reported for the various functions concerned. Transactions that would be 
treated as revenues, expenditures or expenses If they involved organizations extemal to 
the City as they ore exchange transactions are accounted for as revenues and 
expenditures or expenses in the funds involved. 

Amounts reported as program revenues include (1) charges to customers or applicants 
for goods, sen l̂ces, or privileges provided, (2) operating grants and contributions, and (3) 
capttal grants and contributions. Internally dedicated resources are reported as general 
revenues rather than as program revenues. Ukewise, general revenues Include all taxes. 
Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating Items. 
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing sen/lces and 
producing and delivering gocxls In connection with a proprietary fund's principal 
ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the enterprise funds and ttie 
intemal sen/lce fijnds are charges to customers for sales and services. Operating 
expenses for enterprise fijnds and internal sen/Ice fijnds include the cost of soles and 
services, odmlnlsfrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets Ail revenues and 
expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and 
expenses. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the City's 
policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestncted resources as they ore needed 

The reserve method Is used to account for bad debt expenses on enterprise fund 
receivables Unbilled service receivables of the General Fund, Electnc Fund, Water Fund, 
and Sewer Fund ore determined based on October and November billings for electric, 
water, sewer and refuse sen/lces. A percentage is calculated based on the read dates 
for each cycle and then applied to the total billings 

C. CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastajcture assets (e g , 
roods, bridges, sidewalks, and similar items), are reported in the applicable 
governmental or business-type activities columns in the GWFS and the proprietary funds 
Capitol assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost for assets where 
actual historical cost is not available and depreciated over their estimated useful lives 
Donated capital assets ore recorded at estimated fair value at the dote of donation 
The City maintains a threshold level for capitalization of capital assets except land and 
construction in progress All land and construction in progress is capitalized, regardless of 
the amount. Ail other capital assets ore capitalized utilizing a threshold of $5,000 The 
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CITY OF RUSTON, LOUiSiANA 
Notes to Financial Statements 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2012 

costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not odd to the value of the assets or 
materially extend assets lives are not capitalized 

Capital assets are not reported In the governmental FFS 

Estimated useful life is management's estimate of how long the asset Is expected to 
meet sen/lce demands Capitol assets hove not been assigned a salvage value 
because management feels that the salvage value Is immaterial. Straight-line 
depreciation is calculated based on the following estimated useful lives: 

Assets 
Buildings 
Improvements other than buildings 
Infrastructure 
Distribution and collecticxi systems 
Equipment 

LONS-TERM MAPIUTIR 

Y^ors 
10-50 
10-50 
20-75 
10-50 
3-20 

In the GWFS. and proprietary fijnds In ttie FFS. long-term debt and other long-term 
obllgattons are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-
type activtties or proprietary funds statement of net assets. Bond premiums and 
discounts. OS well as Issuance costs, ore deferred and amortized over the term of the 
related debt Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or 
discount. 

In the FFS, governmental fijnds recognize bond premiums and discounts, as well as bond 
issuance costs, during the current period The face amount of debt Issued is reported as 
other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances ore reported as other 
financing sources while discounts are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, 
whether or not wfthheld from the actual debt proceeds received, ore reported as debt 
sen/lce expenditures 

e INVESTMENTS 

For all funds, investments ore stated at fair value based on quoted market prices. The 
investments at September 30. 2012 were primarily Certificates of Deposit, US 
government and U.S government agency secunties (see note 2 for the City's Investment 
policy) 

f PREPAID ITEMS 

Prepaid items consist of items such as prepaid insurance and other prepaid expenditures 
The cost IS recorded as on asset at the time such items ore purchased m both GWFS and 
FFS. The resen/e for prepaid items in governmental funds is equal to the amount of 
prepaid items to indicate a portion of the fund balance is not available for future 
expenditure. 
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g INVENTORIES 

Inventories ore valued at cost (first-ln, first-out). The cost is recorded as on asset at the 
time Individual Inventory items are purchased and charged as on expenditure when 
used In both GWFS and FFS. inventories In the General Fund consist of expendable 
supiDlies held for consumption, inventories in the enterprise funds consist of repair 
materials and spore parts 

h REFUNDABLE DEPOSITS 

The Electric System Fund requires deposits for certain customers These monies are 
restricted and ore reported as assets and liabilities 

I. VACATION AND SICK LEAVE 

City employees are granted vacation and sick leave In varying amounts. Employees are 
permitted to use sick leave toward retirement up to a maximum of six monttis. If they 
hove sufficient time to qualify for retirement. Only unpaid vacation pay for the 
employees has been accrued, and sick leave for the employees eligible for retirement 
benefits has been accrued. All other sick leave Is recorded as an expenditure when 
paid. The estimated liability for unused vocation for governmental fijnds is recorded In 
the GWFS. Vacation leave of governmental fijnds Is recorded as on expenditijre when 
paid. Accumulated vacation leave of proprietary fijnds is recorded as on expense and 
liability of those funds as tt Is earned by the employees. 

j . PENSION PLANS 

The State of Louisiana has 3 pension plans which cover substantially oil employees of the 
City v̂ /ho meet certain lengtti of sen/ice requirements See note 8 for details of these 
plans 

k RESTRICTED ASSETS 

Certain prcx:eeds of the enterprise fund revenue bonds, as well as certain resources set 
aside for their repayment, are classified as restricted assets on the statement of net assets 
because their use is limited by applicable bond covenants 

I FUND EQUITY 

GASB Statement No. 54 establishes standards for five fund balance classifications that 
comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which a govemment is bound to 
observe constraints Imposed upon the use of resources reported in governmental funds 
The nonspendable fund balance classification Includes amounts that cannot be spent 
because they are either (a) not in spendable form - prepaid items or inventories, or (b) 
legally or contractually required to be maintained intact 

The spendable portion of the fund balance comprises the remaining four classifications* 
restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned. 
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Restricted Fund Balance - This classification refiects the constraints Imposed on resources 
either (a) externally by creditors, grantors, contributors, or lows or regulations of other 
govemments. or (b) Imposed by low through constitutional provisions or enabling 
legislation. 

Committed Fund Balance - These amounts can only be used for specific purposes 
pursuant to constraints imposed by formal resolutions or ordinarK^es of the aldermen. -
the government's highest level of decision-making authority. Those committed amounts 
cannot be used for any other purpose unless the City aldermen remove the specified use 
by taking the some type of action imposing the commitment This classification also 
includes contractual obligations to ttie extent that existing resources In the fijnd hove 
been specifically committed for use In satisfying those contractual requirements. 

Asslaned Fund Balance - This classification reflects the amounts constrained by the City's 
"Intent" to be used for specific purpcjses, but ore netther restricted nor committed. The 
City aldermen and management hove the authority to assign amounts to be used for 
specific purposes Assigned fijnd balances include ail remaining amounts (except 
negative balances) that ore reported In govemmental fijnds, other than the General 
Fund, that are not classified as nonspendable and ore netiher restricted nor committed. 

Unossioned Fund Balance - This fund JDolance Is the residual classification for the General 
Fund. It Is used to report negative fijnd balances In other govemmental funds 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use. It is the City's 
policy to use externally restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources - committed, 
assigned, and unassigned - In order as needed 

m. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES 

All outstanding balances between fijnds are reported as due to/from other fijnds In the 
fund financial statements There Is no activity behveen funds that Is representative of 
lending/borrowing arrangements at the end of the fiscal year Any residual balances 
outstanding between ttie governmental activities and the business-type activities are 
reported in the GWFS as intemal balances 

n PROPERTY TAXES 

Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property when the assessment Is 
approved by the Louisiana Tax Commission Property taxes levied are based on the 
assessed value of property as listed on the previous December 31 Taxes ore normally 
levied in November of each year and ore due on or before December 31 A revaluation 
of all real property must be mode every four years The lost revaluation date was 
January 1.2012. 

46 



CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA 
Notes to Financial Statements 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2012 

O GRANTS FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES 

Federal and state governmental agencies represent on important source of 
supplementary funding to finance housing, employment and constmction programs, 
and other activities beneficial to the community These funds, primarily in the form of 
grants, ore recorded In the General Fund, special revenue funds, capital projects funds, 
and enterprise funds The grants normally specify the purpose for which the funds may 
be used and ore subject to audit by the granting agency or Its representative 

p. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

For purposes of the statement of cosh flows, the City considers oil highly liquid debt 
Instruments (Including restricted assets) with on original maturity of three months or less 
when purchased to be cash equivalents. 

q SELF-INSURANCE CLAIMS 

The City Is self-Insured for workmen's compensation coverage and medical insurance for 
employees. Self-Insured claims ore recorded In the City's Intemal service fijnds in 
accordance with GASB Statement No. 10. 

Incurred but not reported claims are recorded as ilabilities in the Insurance Fund. An 
estimate for these claims Is provided by o third party administrator based on historical 
experience 

r. ESTIMATES 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted In the United States of America requires management to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at 
the dote of the financial statements and ttie reported amounts of revenues and 
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

All deposits of the City ore held by area financial Institutions. At September 30, 201Z the 
carrying amount of ttie City's deposits was $12,413,072 and the bank balance was $13,484,697 
The difference is due to the outstanding checks and deposits in transit at September 30. 2012. 

The bank balance was covered by federal depository insurance or was collateralized with 
securities held by the City's agent (one of Its custodial bonks) in the City's name Statues require 
that secunties pledged for deposits of the City be held by a bank other than the pledging bank 

State statutes authorize the City to invest in United Stcrtes bonds, treasury notes, government 
agencies' securities, certificates and time certificates of deposit of state banks organized under 
the lav*/s of Louisiana and notional banks having their principal office in the State of Louisiana, or 
mutual or tnjst fijnd Institutions which have underiying investments consisting solely of and limited 
to securities of tiie United States govemment or its agencies During the year ending September 
30, 20IZ the City invested in certificates of deposit and US. govemment and U S government 
agency secunties 
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The City's investments ore categorized below to give an indication of the level of custcxjiai 
credit risk assumed by the City at September 30. 2012 Category 1 includes Investments that ore 
insured or registered or for which the secunties ore held by ttie City or Its agent In ttie City's 
name. Category 2 Includes uninsured and unregistered Investments with securities held by the 
counterparty's frust department or agent In the City's name. Category 3 Includes uninsured and 
unregistered Investments with securities held by the counterparty, or by Its tnjst department or 
agent, but not in the City's name. 

U S. govemment and U S govemment 
agency securities 

Louisiana Asset Management Pool 

Total Investments 

Total Deposits 

Total cosh, cash equivalents, 8t 
Investments, including restricted 
cosh and investments 

1 

$95,487 

CATEGORY 
2 

$-

3 

$-

Carrying Amount 
8c Fair Value 

$ 95,487 

759.914 

855,401 

11.557.671 

S1Z413.07? 

The investments in the Louisiana Asset Management Pool ore not categorized because they ore 
not evidenced by secunties that exist In physical or book entry form. Louisiana Asset 
Management Pool C'LAMP")' a local govemment investment pool, is administered by LAMP, inc. 
a non-profit corporation organized under tiie laws of the State of Louisiana. While LAMP Is not 
required to be a registered investment company under the Investinent Company Act of 1940, Its 
investment policies are similar to those established by Rule 2-a7, which govems registered money 
market fijnds. The LAMP portfolio includes only securities and other obligations in whk:h local 
governments in Louisiana are authorized to invest. The dollar weighted average porttolio 
maturity of LAMP assets Is restricted to not more than 90 dcjys, and consists of no securities with a 
maturity in excess of 397 days. The fair value of investments Is determined on a weekly basis to 
monitor any variances between amortized cost and market value For purposes of determining 
participants' shares. Investments are valued at amortized cost. LAMP Is designed to be highly 
liquid to give Its participants immediate access to their account balances. 

Dlscreteiv Presented Component Units - Deposits 

Ail deposits of the component units are held by area financial institutions. At ttie respective year 
ends, all deposits are insured or collateralized v̂ flth secunties held in the component unit's name 
by its agent (the frust department of a bank other than the pledging bank) The secunties have 
o fair value of $1,364,868 at September 30, 2012 

PROPERTY TAXES 

The City levies taxes on real and business personal property lcx:ated within its boundaries 
Property taxes ore levied by the City on property values assessed by the Uncoin Parish Assessor 
and approved by tiie State of Louisiana Tax Commission. Total assessed value was $168,123,934 
and $160,743,929 m 2012 and 2011. respectively. The distribution of the City's levy (tax rate per 
$1,000 assessed value) was as follows, for 2012 and 2011; 
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CITY OF RUSTON, LOUiSiANA 
Notes to Financial Statements 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2012 

General Fund 
Recreation Tax 

Levy 
2012 2011 
6.88 6 04 
2.92 300 
8.80 9.04 

Receivables as of September 30. 2012, for ttie City's Individual major fijnds and nonmajor and 
Intemal service funds. Including the applicable allowances for uncollectible accounts, are 
outtlned below: 

Govemmental acttvities: 
General 
1968 Sales Tax 
1985 Sales Tax 
1990 Sales Tax 
Nonmajor governmental fijnds 
Total governmental activities 

Business-type activities. 
Etecfric System 
Water System 
Sewer System 
Nonmajor business-type activities 
Total business-type activities 

5. CAPITAL ASSETS 

Customers 

$181,121 
-
-
-
-

5181.121 

$Z600,969 
347.132 
567,657 
126.088 

53.641 ft46 

Taxes 

-
$223,526 
335,288 
223,526 
706.539. 

51.488.878 

-
-
-
-
-

Ottier 

$687,987 
-
-
-

13.807 
S701.794 

-
-
-

?2.597 
SZS97 

Allowance for 
Uncollectible 

Accounts 

($290,041) 
-
-
-
. 

r529Q.n4n 

($1,429,109) 
(215,403) 
(390,418) 
(30.113) 

^52.065.04.^) 

Net 
R^C^Iygbje 

$579,067 
223.526 
335,288 
223.526 
720.345 

S9.nfl1.7fi9 

$1,171,860 
131.729 
177,239 
98.572 

S1,579,4QQ 

A summary of changes in capital assets is as follows 

Governmental activities: 
Capital assets, not being depreciated-
Land 
Construction in progress 
Total capital assets, not being depreciated 

Capital assets, being depreciated 
Buildings 
Improvements other tiian buildings 
Equipment 
Infrasfructijre 
Total capital assets being depreciated 

Less occumulated depreciation for 
Buildings 
Improvements otiier than Ixiildmgs 

Balance 
September 30, 

2on 

$10,706,474 
28.117.100 
38,9%574 

10.313,901 
7.773.106 

15.335,813 
23.439.313 
56,862.133 

(2 740,554) 
(3 98Z868) 

Addition? 

$116,880 
2.335.0M 
2.451.963 

406,063 
1,77Z202 

399.856 
-

2.578,121 

(272.878) 
(266.998) 

Retirement? 

-
fSl.905.0081 
(1.905.008) 

-
-
-
_ 
. 

-
-

Balance 
September 30, 

2012 

$10,823,354 
2«.547.17§ 
39.970.529 

10.719.964 
9 545.308 

15,735.669 
23.439.313 
59.440.254 

(3,013.432) 
(4.249.866) 
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Equipment 
Infrasfructijre 
Total accumulated depreciation 
Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 

Balance 
September 30, 

2Q11 
(10,170,350) 
f6.Q12.Q191 

r22.9Q5.79n 
33.956.342 

Additions 
(75Z974) 
f513.835) 

(1,806,685) 
771.436 

Retirements 
8Z290 

82.290 
aZ22Q 

Balance 
September 30, 

2012 
(10,841,034) 
(6.525.854) 

(24.630.186) 
34.810.068 

Governmental activtties capital assets, net 572.779.916 ^X99:̂ .Pi90 (51.822.7181 574.180.597 

Internal sen/ice fijnds predominately sen/e ttie governmental fijnds. Accordingly, their capital 
assets are included as part of the above totals for governmental acttvities 

Construction In progress for govemmental activities consisted of $24,646,244 for 1-20 Infrasfructijre 
projects; $Z517,715 for ttie Streetscape project; $372,637 for tiie Martin Luther King Extension; 
$580,864 for ttie Tech Research Pari< Une 8t Grade and Homer Street Reconsfructton project; 
$106,492 for the Turn Lane at Georgia Avenue and Vienna Street project: $1,697 for ttie 
Colorado Avenue Improvements project; $935,284 for tiie LCDBG Sewer Rehabilitation project; 
$60,301 for the McAllister St. Improvements project; $160,130 for ttie Cenfral Station 
improvements project; $73,725 for the East Kentijcky project; $11,336 for ttie Hundred Oaks 
Drainage project, $10,000 for ttie Shepherd Creek Flood Confroi project; $67,568 for the Duncan 
Pork Playground project, $39,141 for the Cook Park project; $94,521 for ttie JC Love Complex 
project, $43,458 for ttie Huckleberry Trails Pork project; and $23,533 for the McLane Rec Center 
project. 

Business-type activities: 
Electric System 
Capital assets, not being depreciated. 
Land 
Construction in progress 
Total capital assets, not being depreciated 

Capitol assets, being depreciated-
Buildings 
System Improvement 
Equipment 
Total capital assets being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for 
Buildings 
System Improvement 
Equipment 
Total accumulated depreciation 
Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 

Electiic System capital assets, net 

Balance 
September 30, 

2011 

$622,501 
4.344.053 
4.966.554 

4.593,487 
31,778.409 
20.774.426 
57.146.322 

(1.821.119) 
(18.280.007) 
(19.177.9021 
(39.279.028) 
17.867.294 

592.833.848 

A(jd't|gns 

-
$3,728,863 
3.728.863 

325 
217,737 
391.980 
610.042 

(135.090) 
(1.196.473) 

(301.334) 
(1.63Z897) 
(1.02Z855^ 

S2.706.008 

Retirements 

-
-
-

-
-

($129,422) 
(129.4221 

-
-

129.422 
129.422 

-

. 

Balance 
September 30. 

2012 

$62Z501 
8.072.916 
8.695.417 

4.593.812 
31,996,146 
21.036.984 
57.626,94? 

(1,956.209) 
(19,476,480) 
(19.349.814) 
(40,78Z503) 
16.844.439 

523.539.856 

49 

http://r22.9Q5.79n
http://572.779.916
http://S2.706.008


CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA 
Notes to Financial Statements 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2012 

Consfruction in progress for ttie elecfrlc system consisted of $6,719,683 for the Smart Grid 
Initiative project. $690,746 for the Customer Sen/lce office and information Technology 
improvements project, $20,674 for ttie Security Additions project; $317,814 for ttie Frazier Road 
Substation Upgrade project; and $308,560 for the Maple Sfreet Substation Upgrade project. 

Telecommunications System 
Capttal assets, not being depreciated. 
Construction in progress 
Telecommunications System capital assets. 
net 

Balance 
September 30, 

2011 

. 

-

Additions Retirements 

8379.342 

5379.342 . ., -

Balance 
September 31 

2012 

S379.342 

5379.342 

Construction in progress for the telecommunications system consisted of $379,372 for the 
infrastructure 

Water System 
Capital assets, not being depreciated. 
Land 
Consfruction In progress 
Total capital assets, not being 
depreciated 

Capital assets, being depreciated: 
Buildings 
System Improvement 
Equipment 
Total capital assets being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 
Buildings 
System Improvement 
Equipment 
Total accumulated depreciation 
Total capital assets, being depreciated. 
net 

Water System capital assets, net 

Balance 
September 30, 

2011 

$75,070 
3,417.743 

3.492.813 

139.934 
11,031,650 

824280 
11.997,864 

(111,867) 
(7.343036) 

(728.1901 
(8.183.093) 

3.814.771 

57.^7.584 

Ad<;iitions 

-
5967.175 

967.175 

-
3,499,767 

. 
3.499.767 

(4.172) 
(367,939) 

(53,982) 
(416,093) 

3,439,909. 

S4.d07.nfl3 

Retirements 

-
(?3,423,773) 

(3,423.773) 

-
-

(17,993) 
(17,993) 

-
-

17,993 
17.993 

-

rS3423.77.^1 

Balance 
September 30, 

2012 

$75,070 
961.145 

1.036.215 

139,934 
14,531.417 

808.287 
15.479.638 

(116.039) 
(7,700.975) 

(764.179) 
(8.581.1931 

6.898.446 

$7,934,660 

Construction in progress for the water system consisted of $219,154 for the Master Plan for 
development of water distribution system, and $741,991 for the Vienna Une Replacement 
project 
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CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA 
Notes to Financial Statements 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2012 

Sewer System 
Capital asseta not being depreciated-
Land 
Consfruction in progress 
Total capital assets, not being 
depreciated 

Capital assets, being depreciated* 
Buildings 
System Improvement 
Equipment 
Total capital assets being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for 
Buildings 
System Improvement 
Equipment 
Total accumulated depreciation 
Total capital assets, being depreciated, 
net 

Sewer System capital assets, net 

Balance 
September 30, 

2011 

$218,801 
18.492.818 

18.711.619 

151,353 
19,608,972 
6.236.682 

25.997.007 

(62,633) 
(11.760,595) 
(3.448.207) 

(15.271.4351 

10.725.572 

529.437.191 

A(;l< îtlon5 

$1,057,147 

1,057.147 

18.412.544 
18,412.544 

(4.361) 
(500.121) 
M99.320^ 

n.003.802^ 

17.408.742 

SI 8.465.889 

Retirements 

fS18.213.6Wi 

fie,213,699) 

(17.984) 

n 7.984^ 

17.984 

17,984 

. 

CS18.?l.-̂ .69y) 

Balance 
September 30. 

2012 

$218,801 
1.336.266 

],556.067 

161,353 
19,590,988 
24.649.226 
44.391.567 

(66,994) 
(12,242.732) 
(3.947.5271 

(16.257.2531 

28.134.314 

S29.Afl9 3ft1 

Consfruction in progress consisted of $108,628 for ttie Wet Weather Lagoon Rehabilitation 
project; and $1,058,934 for the Trenton Sfreet to Georgia Avenue and Maryland Avenue Sewer 
Rehabilitation project. 

Airport Authority 
Capitol assets, not being depreciated. 
Land 
Construction in progress 
Total capital assets, not being depreciated 

Capitol assets, being depreciated 
Buildings 
Runways, aprons, and taxiways 
Equipment 
Total capital assets being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for-
Buildings 
Runways, aprons, and taxiways 
Equipment 
Total accumulated depreciation 
Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 

Airport Auttiorlty capital assets, net 

Balance 
September 30, 

2011. 

$349,851 
974.621 

1.324.472 

1,056.681 
6,060.391 

231.239 
7.348.311 

(129 787) 
(4041.594) 

(160.957) 
(4.332.338) 
3.016.973 

$4340445 

Additions 

5115.958 
115.958 

974,621 

974,621 

(22,796) 
(311,393) 
(33.4031 

(367.5921 
607,029. 

5722.987 

Retirements 

(S974.6211 
(974.6211 

_ 

-

. 
-

(S2I4621) 

Balance 
September 30 

2012 

$349,851 
116.958. 
465.809. 

1,066.681 
7,036012 

231.239 
8.322.932 

(152.583) 
(4,352.987) 

(194,360) 
(4.699.930^ 
3.623.002 

54.088.811 
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CITY OF RUSTON. LOUISIANA 
Notes to Financial Statements 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2012 

Consfruction in progress consisted of $43,990 for the Rehabilitation and Expansion of Existing 
Apron project. $30,190 for tiie Airfield Electrical and Ughting Systems Improvement project; 
$18,000 for tiie Runway 36 Obstruction Removal project, and S23.778 for ttie Airport Control 
Fence project. 

Ambulance Fund 
Capital assets, being depreciated. 
Equipment 
Less accumulated depreciation for 
equipment 
Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 

Business-type activities capital assets 
Capital assets, not being depreciated. 
Land 
Construction in progress 
Total capital assets, not being 

depreciated 

Capital assets, being depreciated 
Buildings 
System improvement 
Runways, aprons, and taxiways 
Equipment 
Total capital assets being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for 
Buildings 
System improvement 
Runways, aprons, and taxiways 
Equipment 
Total accumulated depreciation 
Total capital assets, being depreciated. 

net 

Business-type activities capital assets, net 

Balance 
September 30 

2011 

$703,893 

(386.335) 
5317.558 

Balance 
September 30. 

2011 

$1,266,223 
27.229.235 

28.495.458 

5,941,455 
62,419.031 
6,060,391 

28.772.520 
103.193.397 

(2,125.406) 
(37.383 638) 
(4,041 594) 

(23.901,591) 
(67.452.2291 

36741.168 

S64.23(S(S9A 

• 
Addition? 

-

(562.622) 
CS62.622) 

Additions 

-
$6,248,485 

6.248.485 

326 
3.717,504 

974.621 
18,804.624 
23.496.974 

(166,419) 
(2,054.533) 

(311,393) 
(950.661) 

(3.483.0061 

20.013.966, 

S2A.2A2.45.̂  

Retirements 

-

-
-

Retirements 

-
(522.^12,093) 

r22.612.0931 

-
(17,984) 

-
(147.415) 
(165.399) 

-
17.984 

-
147.415 
165.399 

-

(522.612.0931 

Balance 
September 30, 

2012 

$703,893 

(448.957) 

Balance 
September 30, 

2012 

$1,266,223 
10.865.627 

12131.850 

6,941.780 
66,118,551 

7,036.012 
47.429.629 

126.524.972 

(2.291.825) 
(39.420.187) 
(4.352,987) 

(24.704.837) 
(70.769.8361 

55.765.134 

S67.886.986 

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary government as 
follows* 

Govemmental activities: 
General govemment $236,937 
Public safety 361.610 
Public wor(<s. including depreciation of general 

infrasfructijre assets 1,258,462 
Recreation 101.978 

Total depreciation expense-governmental activities 51.958.977 

62 

http://S67.886.986


CITY OF RUSTON, LOUiSiANA 
Notes to Financial Statements 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2012 

Business-type activtties: 
Electric System 
Water System 
Sewer System 
Airport Authority 
Ambulance 

Total depreciation expense-business-type activities 

1,632,897 
416,093 

1,003.802 
367,592 
62.622 

1 1 4 8 1 ^ 

LONG-TERM UABIUTIES 

Long-term liability activity for the year ended September 30, 2012, was as foHov^: 

Govemmental acttvities: 
Revenue bonds payable 
Compensated al^sences 

Governmental activities 
Total long-term liabilities 

Business-type acttvities: 
Electric System: 

Due to other govemments 
Compensated absences 

Electiic System long-term 
liabilities 

Telecommunications System: 
Compensated absences 

Water System* 
DHH Revolving Loan fund 
Due to other governments 
Compensated absences 

Water System long-term 
liabilities 

Sewer System: 
Revenue bonds 
DEQ Revolving Loan fund 
Refunding sewer bonds 
Compensated absences 

Sewer System long-term 
liabilities 

Ambulance Fund: 
Compensated absences 

Business-type activities long-
term liabilities. 
Revenue bonds 

Beginning 
Balance 

$7,860,000 
1.778.713 

59.638.713 

$74,296 
272.085 

5346.381 

$1,915,474 
99,647 
45.720 

52.060.^41 

$460,000 
16,043.607 

26.424 

516.530.031 

561.042 

Addlflpn? 

5930.421 

5930,421 

S87.424 

$8742^ 

56.544 

$111,116 

11.103 

S122.212 

$14,870,000 
20.357 

514.890.357 

mm 

R^dwPtlpn? 

$685,000 
872.889 

$1,457,889 

$37,148 
88.700 

5126.848 

53.2n? 

$89,000 
49.823 
11.861 

5150.684 

$280,000 
$16,043,607 

115,000 
20.304 

51A.458.911 

? 17.77^ 

Ending 
Balance 

$7,276,000 
1.836.245 

$9,111,245 

$37,148 
270.809 

S307.957 

53.342 

$1,937,590 
49,824 
44.962 

^ 3 2 . 3 7 5 

$180,000 

14.755.000 
26,477 

514.961.477 

559.796 

Due Witiiin 
One Year 

$610,000 
225.000 

$835,000 

$37,148 
5.000 

542.148 

$96,000 
49,824 
2,000 

5147.824 

$90,000 

805.000 
2.000 

5897.000 

^MM 

$460,000 $280,000 $180,000 $90,000 
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Beginning 
Balqnce 
1.915.474 

16.043,607 
-

173.943 
406271 

518908.295 

Adc l̂ittonS 
$111,116 

-
14.870,000 

-
141.954 

515.123.070 

Reductions 
89.000 

16.043.607 
116.000 
86.971 

141.839 

516.7.SA.417 

Ending 
Balance 
1,937.590 

-
14,765.000 

86.972 
406386 

517.364.94ft 

Due Within 
<3n§Year 

96,000 
-

806000 
86.972 
15.000 

51.092.972 

DHH Revolving Loan fund 
DEQ Revolving Loon fund 
Refunding sewer bonds 
Due to other govemments 
Compensated at:>sences 

Business-type activities long-
term liabilities 

Internal service funds predomlnantiy sen/e the governmental funds. Accordingly, long-term 
ilabilities for ttiem are included as part of ttie above totals for governmental activities. For the 
govemmental activities, tiie txalance of compensated absences Is generally liquidated by the 
General Fund. 

Bonds payable at September 30,2012, were comprised of ttie following Issues: 

Governmentol AcHvlttes: c^S"***^^!!!?^,-* 
TOX Increment Revenue Bonds September 30. 2012 

$10,000,000 - 2008 Sales Tax Increment Revenue Bonds doted March 
14. 2008, interest at 4 23% payable in annual Installments of $610,000 <,, ̂ ^^ r^n 
to $860,000 ttirough September 1.2022 ^/^^/o^ugg 

Total Tax Increment Revenue Bonds $7,275,000 

Business-type Activities: 
Revenue Bonds 

$1,620,000 auttiorized 1993 Sewer Revenue Bonds $1,432,636 Issued, 
Interest at 2.45%. payable In annual Installments of $90,000 through ^, Q-, ^ ^ 

October 1,2014. SlfiaOQO 

Total Revenue Bonds ^IfiOffiQ 

DHH Revolving Loan 
$2,334,000 2009 Water Revenue Bonds dated October 29, 2009. due 
In annual Installments of $96,000 to $145,000 ffirough October 1. 2030 
Interest at 3.45% $1.937.590 

Total DHH Revolving Loan $1,937,590 

Refunding Bonds 
$14,870,000 2012 Refunding Sewer Bonds dated July 24, 2012, due in 
annual installments of $806,000 to $1.260.000 through October 1, 2026 t i >. -»cc /̂ ^^ 
int^r^^f r.* o 7CCV ** 114,755,000 interest at 2 75% 

Total DEQ Revolving Loan $14.755.000 
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Due to other Govemments 
$869,716 ($334,333 for the Electric System and $448,412 for the Water 
System) due to the State of Louisiana, Department of Transportation 
and Development, payable In annual Installments of $86,972 ($37,148 
from the Electric System and $49,824 from the Water System) through 
April 1.2013. 

Total Due to Other Govemments 

$86.972 

586.972 

The annual requirements to amortize all debt outstanding as of September 30, 2012, Including 
interest requirements were as follows' 

Year ending September 30 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018-2022 
2023-2027 
2028-2030 

Govemmental 
Activtties 

PrinclDOl Interest 

$610,000 $307,732 
630.000 281,930 
660,000 255.280 
680.000 227.362 
710.000 198.598 

3,986000 518,388 
-
-

S7.275.0QQ .S1.789,.2yQ 

Business-Type 
Activities 

PrinclDOl Interest 

$1,077,972 $433,034 
1,014,000 413,938 
1,052,000 393,581 
1,079,000 371,829 
1,107,000 348,061 
5,951,000 1.327,542 
6464,000 469,159 

425.000 20.717 
S171A0.972 S3777.AS1 

Tptal 

$Z428,738 
2,336,868 
Z360,861 
2,358.191 
Z363.659 

11,781,930 
5,933.169 

445.717 
$30,011,123 

There ore a number of llmitotior^ and restrictions contained In the various bond Indentures 
City believes It ts In compliance witti oil significant limitations and restrictions 

The 

In May 2003, the City Issued $1,655,000 in Sewer Utilities Revenue Refunding Bonds to advance 
refund $2,005,000 of outstanding 1990 Utilities Revenue Bonds. The proceeds, net of Issuance 
costs, were deposited in on irrevocable trust with an escrow agent to provide for all tijture debt 
seMce payments on the 1990 Utilities Revenue Bonds. The 1990 bonds are considered to be 
defeased and hove been removed from the City's financial statements, The principal 
outstanding at September 30,2012, on the retijnded bonds was $196,000 

In 1995, tiie City entered Into on agreement with the State of Louisiana, Department of 
Transportation and Development, to relocate a portion of the City's facilities for $869,716. At 
that time, the Ctty was ur^ure whether it would ultimately be obligated to pay this amount and 
accordingly did not record a liability in tiie financial records During 2004, the State formally 
requested payment and the City agreed to pay 10% of the total amount owed per year for ten 
years 

On March 14, 2008, the City issued Sales Tax Increment Revenue Bonds to fund engineering and 
construction expenditures related to the 1-20 Sen/ice Road Project The bonds will be paid witfi 
the incremental soles tax revenue received from the State 
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In July 2012, tiie City Issued $14,870,000 in Refunding Bonds, Series 2012. The bonds were Issued 
to advance refijnd $16,043,607 of the 2005 Sewer Revenue Bonds. The proceeds, net of 
issuance costs, were used to defease tiie outstanding bonds and have been removed from the 
City's tinancioi statements. With this refunding, the City was able to reduce tiie par amount and 
final maturity. 

The amount of long-term debt that con be Incurred by the City Is limited by state statute. State 
law allows a maximum of 10% of the assessed valuation of bonded debt for any one purpose or 
36% of ttie total assessed value for alt purposes. The City assessed property value at December 
31, 2012. was $168,123,934. The maximum debt allowable for any one purpose and total debt 
allowable by state law as of December 31, 2012, Is $16,812,393 and $58,843,377, respectively. 
The City currently has no general bonded debt outstanding. 

SALES TAX 

The 1968 Soles Tax, 1985 Sales Tax, and 1990 Sales Tax Funds account for the collection of a one-
half cent, three-quarter cent, and one-half cent City sales and use tax, respectively, and the 
distribution of this tax to other fijnds of ttie City. For financial reporting purposes, soles taxes ore 
recorded as revenue in the individual funds which collect the soles tax and are recorded as 
transfers to and from the operations or projects for which the taxes were levied and as approved 
for expenditijre by ordinance of the Council. 

The 1968 one-half cent sales tax Is used Initially to pay operating expenses incurred In the 
adminisfrotion and collection of sales taxes. Certain contributions may be mode from these 
funds. After these payments, the remaining amount is payable to the General Fund 

The 1986 three-quarter cent sales tax is used Initially to pay operating expenses Incurred in tiie 
adminisfrotion and collection of sales taxes. Payments ore mode on a monthly basis to the 
Ruston Part<s and Recreation Fund of up to seven percent of the annual net proceeds for 
construction, acquiring, improving and/or operating recreation facilities and programs. After 
these payments, the remaining amount is payable to the General Fund for public wori<s, fire 
protection, and police protection 

The 1990 one-half cent soles tax is used initially to pay operating expenses incurred in the 
adminisfratlon and collection of sales taxes. After these payments, the remaining amount is 
payable to the General Fund for fire protection and police protection 

MULTlPL£-EMPLOYER COST-SHARING BENEFIT PLANS - PUBUC EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS 

Municipal Employees' Retirement System 

Plan Description - Substantially all full-time employees except police and firemen of the City of 
Ruston are covered under the Municipal Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana, (the 
"System') a cost sharing multiple employer public employee retirement system, confrolled and 
administered by the Board of Trustees of the System The System is mandatory for all employees 
who are employed on a permanent basis worl(ing at least 36 hours per week. Benefits are 
established by State statutes The System issues a publicly available financial report that includes 
financial statements and required supplementary information. That report may be obtained by 
writing the Board of Trustees, 7937 Office Park Blvd. Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809, or by calling 
(504)925-4810 
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Fundina Policy - Covered employees ore required to contribute 925% of their annual 
compensation and the City is required to contribute for the 9 months ended June 30, 2012, and 
for the 3 months ended September 30. 2012, 16.76% and 17%. respectively, of annual 
compensation The contribution requirements are estobllshed ond may be amended by State 
statute. The City's contributions to the System for the years ended September 30, 2012, 2011, 
and 2010 were $1,026,199, $942,407. and $863,299, respectively, equal to ttie required 
contributions for each year. In accordance with GASB Statement No. 27, Accounting for 
Pensions by State and Local Govemmental Employees, the net pension obligation was 
determined to be zero. Prior to adoption of GASB 27, the Ctty did not report a pension liability. 

Statewide Firefighter's Retirement System (SFRS1 

Plan Description - The City of Ruston contributes to the Statewide Firefighter's Retirement System 
of Louisiana, a cost sharing multiple employer defined benefit pension plan administered by the 
Firefighter's Retirement System. SFRS covers firefighters employed by any municipality, parish, or 
fire protection district of the State of Louisiana under the provisions of Louisiana Revised Stotijtes 
11:2251 through 2269 effective January 1, 1980 Benefits ore established by State statutes. The 
SFRS Issues a publicly available financial report that Includes financial statements and required 
supplementary information. That report may be obtained by writing the Board of Trustees, 
Firefighters' Retirement System. 2051 Sllverslde Drive, Sutte 210. Baton Rouge. Louisiana 70808-
4136 or by calling (504) 926-4060. 

Fundina Policy - Covered employees are required to contribute 10% of their annual 
compensation and the City is required to contribute for the 9 months ended June 30, 2012, and 
for the 3 months ended September 30, 2012. 23 26% and 24%, respectively, of annual 
compensation excluding overtime but Including State supplemental pay. The contribution 
requirements ore established and may be amended by State statute. The City's contributions to 
SFRS for the years ended September 30, 2012, 2011, and 2010 were $478,639, $440,248, and 
$317,244, respectivety, equal to the required contributions for each year, in accordance with 
GASB Statement No. 27, Accounting for Pensions by State and Local Govemmental Employees. 
the net pension obligation was determined to be zero. Prior to adoption of GASB 27, the City did 
not report a pension liability. 

Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System (MPERS) 

Plan Description - The City of Ruston contributes to the Municipal Police Employees' Retirement 
System Pension Plan, o cost sharing multiple employer defined benefit pension plan 
administered by the Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System MPERS covers any full-time 
police officer, empowered to make arrests, employed by any municipality of the State and 
engaged in low enforcement, earning at least $375 per month excluding state supplemental 
pay, or on elected Chief of Police whose salary is at least $100 per month, and any employee of 
this system may participate In the MPERS Benefits ore established by State statutes The MPERS 
issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required 
supplementary information That report may be obtained by writing the Board of Trustees of the 
Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System. 8401 United Plozo Blvd, Room 306, Baton 
Rouge, Louisiana 70806 or by calling 1-800-443-4248 
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Funding Policy - Plan members ore required to contribute 10% of their annual compensation and 
the Crty is required to contribute for the 9 months ended June 30. 2012, and for ttie 3 months 
ended September 30, 2012, 26.60% and 31%, respectively, of annual compensation excluding 
overtime but including State supplemental pay The contribution requirements ore established 
and may be amended by State statute. The City's contributions to MPERS for the years ended 
September 30. 2012. 2011, and 2010 were $616,672, $624,176 and $292,096. respectively, equal 
to the required contributions for each year. 

OTHER REQUIRED INDIVIDUAL FUND DISCLOSURES 

a. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES. PAYABLES. AND TRANSFERS 

interfund balances at September 30.2012, were as follows* 

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 

DUE FROM 
OTHER f WPS 

General Fund 
1985 Sales Tax 
1990 Sales Tax 
Elecirtc System 
Water System 
Sewer System 
Nonmalor 
Govemmental 
NonmoKx 
Enterpnse 
internal Sen/lce 

Tatd 

General 
hs^ 

. 

. 

. 
$182,690 

-
-

311,397 

892 
28.780 

^S?a 7Sg 

1968 
SfdS&lQS 

. 
S633854 

247 456 
-
. 
-

-

-
. 

^ 1 a in 

Etectnc 

$24,584 
-
. 
. 

1 014 294 
1780.568 

-

-
350 

Water Sewer 
System 

S575.566 S461 495 

23.335 

Nonmajor 
Govern- Nonmcuor 
mental Enterprise 
Funds Funds 

Intemal 

$16^399 $35,860 $41571 

73.714 

^A 

lotd 

$1 155.495 
633.854 
247 456 
25&404 

1,037 629 
1,78a568 

311.397 

892 

^ 7 ^ ^ ^ S4RdBan giA,.'iqo ^'^ino.sp^ S4?ins <:S,A'M.VW 

Ail balances resulted from the time lag between the dotes that (1) Interfund goods and 
sen/lces ore provided or reimbursable expendttures occur, (2) transactions ore recorded 
In the accounting system, and (3) payments between fijnds ore mode. 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

Transfers for the year ended September 30. 2012, were as follows. 

TRANSFERS IN 

TRANffERSQUT 

General Fund 
1968 Soles Tax 
1985 Soles Tax 
1990 Soles Tax 
120 Fund 
Electnc System 
Water System 
Sewer System 
Nonmojor 
governmental 
Total transfers 

General 
Fund 

S2.B40000 
3 342 000 
2240000 

2.088.544 
511907 
507 114 

101,902 

l:2Q 

. 

. 

. 

. 

S2.721.407 
s?.77\Am 

Water 
System 

. 
-

. 
S75W5 

. 
-
-

. 
525525 

Sewer 
SYStgrn 

. 

. 

SI 477 069 
. 

-

. 
Sl477fV.9 

Telecomm 

. 

S425990 
-
-

. 
.«W9.soon 

Airport 
Autt>ontv 

. 

. 
-

S11666 
981 

-

. 
S I ? M ; ; 

Nonmojor 
Govemmental 

Funds 

867 736 
. 

263 702 
. 
. 

76 773 
13 705 

170673 

. 
SSS2.5a9 

TOIPI 

S67 736 
2 84a000 
3 605 702 
2 240 000 
1553.064 
2602.973 

526.593 
677 787 

2.823.309 
?HA0.'\7 lA^ 
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Transfers ore used to (1) move revenues from the fund that statute or budget requires to 
collect them to the fund that statute or budget requires to expend them, (2) move 
receipts restricted to debt service from the funds collecting the receipts to the debt 
sen/lce fund as debt sen/ice payments become due. (3) use unrestricted revenue 
collected in the General Fund to finance various programs accounted for in other funds 
in accordance with budgetary authorizations, and (4) pay the General Fund In lieu of 
property and soles taxes and services performed by other departments 

EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER BUDGET 

For those funds for which a budget to actual comparison was made, actual 
expenditures on a budgetary basis exceeded budgeted expendttures on a code level 
basis OS follows 

Actual on a 
budgetary Negative 

Fund 
General Fund-

Revenues 
General Government: 

Inspections Dept - Operating Services 
Public Safety: 

Police Dept - Total Salaries. Wages, and 
Employee Benefits 

Probation 

Bgdfl^t 

$8,739,135 

103,519 

3,293,400 
89,385 

bgsls 

$6,622,006 

103,889 

3,301,370 
93,876 

varianQ^. 

($2,117,129) 

(370) 

(7,970) 
(4,491) 

The unfavorable variance in revenues is due to a project, partially funded by a state grant, not 
beginning during the fiscal year as originally budgeted The unfavorable variance in the 
Inspections Dept Is due to the estimate of on allowance for uncollectible accounts that was not 
anticipated during the budget preparation The unfavorable variance in Probation is due to on 
increase in fuel costs and on increase in the retirement contribution rate. The unfavorable 
variance in the Police Dept is due to an increase in the retirement contribution rote 

10. FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

Federal and State governmental units represent an Important source of supplementary tijndlng 
to finance housing, employment, construction programs, and other activities beneficial to the 
community These funds, primarily in the form of grants, are recorded in the General, Special 
Revenue, and Enterprise Funds A grant receivable is recorded when tiie City has a right to 
reimbursement under the related grant The grants normally specify the purpose for which the 
funds may be used and ore audited annually under the single audit as mandated by the Single 
Audit Act of 1996 and U S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, 
Local Governments, and Nonprofit Organizations 

n . POST-EMPLOYMENT HEALTH CARE BENEFITS 

Plan Description - The City of Ruston's medical benetits ore provided through a self-insured 
medical plan and are mode available to employees upon actual retirement 

The employees ore covered by one of three retirement systems first, the Municipal Employees' 
Retirement System of Louisiana, whose retirement eligibiltty (DROP entry) provisions are as 
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follows* 25 years of sen/ice at any age, or. age 60 and 10 years of service; second, the Municipal 
Police Retirement System of Louisiana, whose retirement eligibiltty (D.R O P entry) provisions ore 
OS follows* 26 years of sen/ice at any age, age 50 and 20 years of sen/ice, or, age 56 and 12 
years of sen/lce, and, third, the Firefighters' Retirement System of Louisiana, whose retirement 
eligibility (D R O.P. entry) provisions are as follows: 26 years of service at any age; age 50 and 20 
years of sen/lce; or, age 55 and 12 years of sen/lce. Complete plan provisions ore Included In the 
official plan documents. 

Ufe Insurance coverage in varying amounts ore provided to retirees and the blended rate (for 
all retired combined) Is approximately S0.33 and $0 31 for the three (3) months ending 
December 31, 2011, and for the nine (9) months ending September 30, 2012, respectively, per 
$1,000 of Insurance. The employer pays 100% of the cost of the retiree life Insurance Since GASB 
45 requires the use of "unblended" rotes, we hove used the 94GAR mortality table described 
below to "unblend" the rotes so as to reproduce the composite blended rate overall as the rote 
stiTjcture to calculate the actuarial valuation results for life Insurance. All of the assumptions used 
for the valuation of the medical benefits hove been used except for the trend assumption; zero 
trend was used for life Insurance. Retiree insurance coverage amounts ore $20,000, reduced to 
$10,000 at age 70 and to $1,000 at age 75. 

Contribution Rates - Employees do not contribute to their post-employment benefits costs until 
they become retirees and begin receiving those benefits The plan provisions and contribution 
rotes ore contained in the official plan documents. 

Fund Policy - Until 2008, the City of Ruston recognized the cost of providing post-employment 
medical and life insurance benefits (the City of Ruston's portion of the retiree medical and life 
Insurance beneftt premiums) as on expense when the benefit premiums were due and thus 
financed the cost of the post-employment benefits on a pay-as-you-go basis. In 2012 and 2011, 
the City of Ruston's portion of heoltti core and life insurance funding cost for retired employees 
totaled $261,883 and $267,324, respectively 

Effective October 1, 2008, the City of Ruston Implemented Government Accounting Standards 
Board Statement Number 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Post-
Employment Benefits Other than Pensions (GASB 45). This amount was applied toward the Net 
OPE8 Benefit Obligation as shown in the following table. 

Annual Reauired Contribution - The City of Ruston's Annual Required Contribution (ARC) is on 
amount actuarially determined in accordance wtih GASB 45 The ARC Is the sum of the Normal 
Cost plus the contribution to amortize ttie Unfunded Actijoriol Accrued Uobiiity (UAAL) A level 
dollar, open amortization period of 30 years (the maximum amortization period allowed by GASB 
43/45) has been used for the post-employment benefits. The actuarially computed ARC is as 
follows' 

Normal cost 
30-year UAL amortization amount 
Annual required contribution (ARC) 

Net Post-Employment Benefit Obligation (Assets - The table below shows tiie City of Ruston's Net 
Other Post-Employment Benefit (OPEB) Obligation for fiscal years ending September 30 
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Beginning Net OPEB Obligation 

Annual required contribution 
Interest on Net OPEB Obligation 
ARC Adjustment 
OPEB Cost 
Contribution to Irrevocable Tajst 
Current year retiree premium 
Change In Net OPEB Obligation 
Ending Net OPEB Obligation 

2012 
$2,334,696 

1,073,913 
93.388 

(136016^ 
1,032.285 

-
f261.883^ 
770,402 

S3.105.099 

2Q11 
$1,597,902 

1,032.609 
63,916 

(92.407) 
1.004.118 

-
(267,324) 
736.794 

$2.334.69ft 

The following table shows the City of Ruston's annual post-employment benefits (PEB) cost, 
percentage of the cost confrlbuted, and the net unfunded post-employment beneftts (PEB) 
liability for last year and this year. 

Fiscal Year Ended 
September 30,2012 
September 30,2011 

Annual OPEB 
CQ5t 

$1,032,285 
$1,004,118 

Percentage of 
Annual Cost 
Confrlbuted 

2637% 
26.62% 

Net OPEB 
Uability(Ass^t) 

$3,105,099 
$2,334,696 

Funded Status and Fundina Progress - in 2012 and 2011, the City of Ruston mode no 
contributions to its post-employment benefits plan. The plan Is not funded, has no assets, and 
hence has o fijnded ratio of zero. Based on the October 1, 2010 actuarial vaiuatioa the most 
recent valuatton, the Actuanoi Accrued Uabiilty (AAL) at the end of the year September 30, 
2012 was $12,446,761 which is defined as that portion, as determined by a particular actuarial 
cost method (the City of Ruston uses the Projected Unit Credit Cost Method), of the actuarial 
present value of post-employment plan benefits and expenses which is not provided by normal 
cost. 

Actuarial Accrued Uobiiity (AAL) 
Actuarial Value of Ron Assets (AVP) 
Unfijnded Act Accrued Uobiiity (UAAL) 

Funded Ratio (AVP/AAL) 

Covered Payroll (active plan members) 
U/\AL OS a percentage of covered payroll 

Actuarial Methods ond Assumptions - Actuarial valuations involve estimates of the value of 
reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of events for into the future. The 
actuarial valuation for post-employment benefits includes estimates and assumptions regarding 
(1) turnover rate, (2) retirement rote, (3) heoltti core cost trend rate, (4) mortality rote, (5) 
discount rote (investment return assumption), and (6) the period to which the costs apply (post, 
current, or future years of service by employees). Actuonaliy determined amounts are subject to 
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continual revision as actual results are compared to post expectations and new estimates ore 
made about the future. 

The actuarial calculations are based on the types of benefits provided under the terms of the 
substantive ptan (the plan as understood by the City of Ruston and Its employee plan members) 
at the time of the valuation and on the pattern of sharing costs between the City of Ruston and 
Its plan members to that point. The projection of benetits for tinonclal reporting purposes does 
not expllcttiy Incorporate the potential effects of legal or contractual funding limitations on the 
pattern of cost sharing between the City of Ruston and plan members in the future. Consistent 
with the long-term perspective of actuarial colcuiatlons, the actuarial methods and assumptions 
used include techniques that ore designed to reduce short-term volatility in actuarial ilabilities 
and the actuarial value of assets 

Actijorial Cost Method - The ARC is determined using the Projected Untt Credtt Cost Method 
The employer portion of the cost for retiree medical care In each future year is determined by 
projecting the current cost levels using the healthcare cost trend rate and discounting this 
projected amount to the valuation dote using the other descnbed pertinent actuarial 
assumptions. Including the investment return assumption (discount rote), mortality and turnover. 

Actuarial Value of Plan Assets - There ore not any plan assets. It is anticipated ttiot in future 
valuations, should funding take place, a smoothed marl(et value consistent wtth Actuarial 
Standards Board ASOP 6. as provided In paragraph number 125 of GASB Statement 46 

Turnover Rate - An age-related turnover scale based on actijoi experience has been used. The 
rotes, when applied to the active employee census, produce a composite average annual 
tijrnover of approximately 12% 

Post-Empiovment Benefit Plan Eiiaibilltv Reauirements - Based on post experience, it has been 
assumed that entitlement to benefits will commence three years after retirement eligibility 
(D.R.O.P. entry), as described above under "Plan Description", except that police and fire 
personnel were assumed to wait until age 60 and 10 years of service instead of age 65 and 12 
years of senrice. Medical benefits ore provided to employees upon actual retirement 
Entitlement to benefits continue through Medicare to death 

Investment Retum Assumption (Discount Rate^ - GASB Statement 46 states that the investment 
return assumption should be the estimated long-term investment yield on the investments that 
ore expected to be used to finance the payment of benefits (tiiot is, for a plan which is funded) 
Based on the assumption that the ARC will not be funded, a 4% annual Investment retum has 
been used in this valuation 

Health Care Cost Trend Rate - The expected rote of increase in medical cost is based on 
projections performed by the Office of the Actuary at the Centers for Medicare 8t Medicaid 
Services as published in Notional Heoitii Core Expenditures Projections 2003 to 2013, Table 3 
National Health Expenditures, Aggregate and per Capita /Vmounts, Percent Distribution and 
Average Annual Percent Change by Source of Funds Selected Calendar Years 1990-2013, 
released in January, 2004 by the Health Care Financing Administration (www.cms.hhs gov) 
"State and Local" rotes for 2008 through 2013 from this report were used, with rotes beyond 2013 
graduated down to on utitmate annual rate of 5 0% for 2016 and later 

Mortality Rate - The 1994 Group Annuity Resennng (94GAR) table, projected to 2002. based on a 
fixed blend of 50% of the unloaded mole mortality rate and 50% of the unloaded female 
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mortality rotes, was used This is a published mortality table which was designed to be used in 
determining the volue of accrued benefits In defined benefit pension plans. 

Method of Determining Value of Benefits - The "value of benefits" has been assumed to be the 
portion of the premium after retirement dote expected to be paid by the employer for each 
retiree and has been used as the basis for calculating the actuarial present value of OPES 
benefits to be paid. The employer pays a percentage of the cost of the medical Insurance for 
the retiree and dependents according to a formula based on sen/lce at time of actual 
retirement. The percentage is 50% for at least 30 years of sen/lce, 40% for 26 but less than 30 
years of sen4ce; 25% for at least 20 but less than 25 years of service; and, zero for less than 20 
years of sen/lce. The rotes provided to which these percentages apply ore "unblended" rotes as 
required by GASB 45. 

Inflation Rate - Included in botti the Investment Return Assumption and the Healthcare Cost 
Trend rates above Is on implicit Inflation assumption of 2 50% annually 

Projected Solorv Increoses - This assumption Is not oppllcoble since neither the benefit structure 
nor the valuation methodology Involves salary. 

Post-Retirement Benefit increoses - The plan beneflt provisions in effect for retirees as of the 
valuation dote hove been used and It has been assumed for valuation purposes that there will 
not be any changes in the futijre. 

Below is 0 summary of OPEB cost and contributions for the lost three flscoi calendar years 

OPEB Cost 

Contribution 
Retiree premium 

Total contribution and 
premium 

Change in net OPEB 
obligation 

% of confribution to cost 
% of confribution plus 
premium to cost 

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

FY 2010 

$1,845,840 

247,938 

247,938 

$1,597,902 

000% 

13.43% 

Construction oroiects 

FY 2011 

$1,004,118 

267,324 

267,324 

$736,794 

000% 

26 62% 

FY 2012 

$1,032,285 

261,883 

261.883 

$770,402 

000% 

25 37% 

There are certain construction projects In progress at September 30, 2012 The City issued 
$2,000,000 in soles tax Increment bonds In 2001 and $10,000,000 in 2008 for the purpose of 
providing engineering and construction expenditures related to the 1-20 Sen/ice Rood Projects. 
Theprpjects ore estimated to cost approximately $45 million The City has spent $2.517.716for 
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the Streetscape project; $372,537 for the Martin Luther King Extension project. $680,854 for the 
Tech Research Pork Une & Grade and Homer Street Reconstruction project. $106,492 for the Turn 
Lone at Georgia Avenue and Vienna Street project, $1,697 for the Colorado Avenue 
Improvements project; $935,284 for the LCDBG Sewer Rehabilitation project. $60,301 for the 
McAllister St. improvements; $160,130 for ttie Central Station Improvements project; $73,725 for 
the East Kentucky project; $11,336 for the Hundred Oaks Drainage project; $10,000 for the 
Shepherd Creek Flood Control project, $67,568 for the Duncan Pork Playground project, S39.141 
for the Cook Pork project. $94,521 for the JC Love Complex project; $43,458 for tiie Huckleberry 
Trails Pari< project; $23,533 for the McLane Rec. Center project; $6,719,683 for the Smart Grid 
Initiative project. $690,746 for the Customer Senrice offlce and Information Technology 
Improvements project; $20,674 for the Security Addttlons project; $317,814 for the Frazier Rood 
Substation Upgrade project, $308,660 for the Maple Street Substation Upgrade project; $219,164 
for the Master Plan for development of water distribution system; $741,991 for the Vienna Une 
Replacement project; $108,628 for the Wet Weather Lagoon Rehabilitation project. $1,068,934 
for the Trenton Street to Georgia Avenue and Maryland Avenue Sewer Rehabilitation project. 
$43,990 for the Rehabilitation and Expansion of Existing Apron project; $30,190 for the Airfield 
Electrical and Ughting Systems Improvement project; $18,000 for the Runway 36 Obstajction 
Removal project; and $23,778 for the Airport Control Fence project. 

Risk Manaoement 

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and destruction of 
assets, errors and omissions; Injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The City maintains 
commercial insurance for risks related to (1) Public Official Errors and Omissions Uabllity, (2) 
General Uabiilty. (3) Business Auto Uobiiity. (4) Law Enforcement Professional Uobiitiy, and (5) Fire 
and Extended coverage. Settied claims resulting from these risks did not exceed commercial 
Insurance coverage in the current year. The General Uabiilty and Business Auto Uobiiity ore 
subject to a $1,000,000 per occurrence limit. The Public Official Errors and Omissions Uobiiity and 
Low Enforcement Professional Uobiiity ore subject to a $1,000,000 per occurrence limit with a 
$50,000 deductible The City maintained property Insurance during the year on approximately 
$77 million in City property, subject to a $100,000 per occurrence retention for property claims. 
The property Insurance is with Zurich/Uberty ins Co 

Wori<er's Compensation 

The City established a limited risk management program for worker's compensation In 1988. 
Premiums ore paid into the Wori<men's Compensation Self-Insurance Fund by other funds and 
ore available to pay claims, claim resen/es, and administrative costs of the program. An excess 
coverage insurance policy covers indivtdual claims in excess of $175,000. Reported and an 
estimate of Incurred, but not reported claims of $311,232 have been accrued as o liability based 
upon the sen/ice company's loss resen/e report. Interfund premiums ore based upon the 
approximate premium Payments to the worker's compensation fund ore accounted for as on 
expenditure/expense of the paying fund The Workmen's Compensation Self-Insurance Fund 
has net ossets of $86,435 at September 30, 2012. There was no Increase in insurance coverage 
from the prior year No claims exceeded the City's insurance coverage for each of the post six 
fiscal years 

General Self-insurance 

The Ctty established a limited risk management program for employee medical coverage In 
1988 Amounts paid into the General Self-Insurance Fund stem from employee contributions. 
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payments by retired employees, and payments by other funds, and ore available to pay claims, 
claim resen/es and administrative costs of the program. During the year ended September 30, 
2012, a total of $3,001,454 was paid In benefits and administrative costs. The insurance fund has 
net assets of $1,950,486 at September 30, 2012. An excess coverage co-insurance policy covers 
Individual claims in excess of $70,000 per calendar year. Incurred but not reported claims of 
$200,754 have been accrued as a liability based upon Information provided by the claims 
administrators. Interfund payments ore based on total operating expenses minus employee 
contributions and payments by retired employees. Payments to the General Self-Insurance Fund 
are accounted for as on expenditure/expense of the paying fund. There were no reductions in 
insurance coverage from the prior year. No claims exceeded the City's insurance coverage for 
each of ttie past four fiscal years. 

A reconciliation of changes in the aggregate liabilities for claims for the self-insurance fijnds Is as 
follows. 

Wori<er's Compensation: 
2011 
2012 

General Insurance: 
2011 
2012 

Accrued 
claims 

Octgt?9r 1 

$423,099 
217,520 

173,083 
201,177 

Claims 
Incurred 

$371,203 
451,039 

Z019,076 
Z492.499 

Utiaotion 

Claims 
PPW 

$576,782 
367,327 

2,393.336 
2,492,922 

Accrued 
claims 

September 30 

$217,520 
311.232 

201,177 
200.754 

The City Is defendant in several lawsuits in which the outcome Is uncertain at ttie present time. In 
the opinion of the City Attorney, the City's utiimote exposure will not hove a material adverse 
affect on the financial condition of the City. The City believes that adequate provision has been 
mode for any amounts not covered by Insurance should the Court find in favor of the plaintiffs. 

Grant Disallowances 

The City participates In federally assisted grant programs These programs are subject to 
program compliance audits under the Single Audit Act. Such audits could lead to requests for 
reimbursement by the grantor agency for expenditures disallowed under terms of the grants. 
City management believes that the amount of disallowances, if any, which may arise from 
future audits will not be material 

Revenues from the State of Louisiana 

The General Fund receives various revenues from the State of Louisiana The continuation of 
these revenues at these amounts is contingent on a variety of factors at the state level 
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CITY OF RUSTON. LOUISIANA 
Gener Ot FurKl 

Sct^edirle of Revetxjes. Expendlluies. and Changes En Fund Balance 
Budget and Actual on a Budgetory Basis 
For the Yeor Ended Septemt^er 30,2012 

(unoudited) 

REVENUES 
Toxes 
Ucenses and pefmits 
Inlergovemmenrol 
Chorges for sen/ices 
Fines and forfeitures 
Investment earnings 
ivHsceDoneous 

Totol revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Gerterol govemment 

Executive 
Pegulor salaries 
Overtime salaries 
Other employee benefits 

Totd salaries. wages, and employee benefits 
Operating $en/ice$ 
Materiots a n d supplies 

Travel and other 
Impfovements and equipment 

Total executive 

Information technology 
(Regular salaries 
Overtime sdortes 
Other employee benefits 

Total salaries. woge& and employee benefits 
Operating sendees 
Materials and supplies 
Travel ortd other 
Improvements and equipment 

Total information technology 

Economic development 
Regulorsalorles 
Overtime scdortes 
Other employoe benefits 

Totd soloriei woges. and employee benefits 
Operating services 
^taterlals ond supplies 
Trovei and other 

Total economic development 

City Court 

tviorshol 

Ctvic center/City hall 
Pegulor satories 
Overtime salaries 
Other employee benefits 

Total salaries, wages, and employee benefits 
Operating sen/ices 
Materials and supplies 
Travel and other 

Total civic cent^r/clty hall 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original 

$985,000 
951,000 

2007 000 
1.282.000 

305050 
50,000 

254600 
5,834.650 

592 467 
1000 

191,965 
785.432 
906.406 

75.126 
12000 

200000 
197a963 

98.447 
10,000 
30.889 

139 336 
305 466 
43000 
15000 

162000 
664 736 

70000 

-
17,147 
87,147 

143,085 
7.200 
8.000 

245432 

286 706 

204 925 

107 299 
10000 
37 191 

154 490 
190.407 
34,750 

1500 
381 147 

Final 

$985,000 
951,000 

3.731.485 
I26ZOOO 

305i050 
50000 

1434.600 
8 739,135 

592,467 
1.000 

191.965 
>85.432 
951,941 

75.126 

laooo 
26a0Q0 

2,090L499 

9a447 

mooo 
3a889 

139.336 
30&400 

44.359 
l&OOO 

162000 
666.095 

7a500 

-
17 172 
87,672 

144.695 
7,200 
7.475 

247,042 

286.706 

204.925 

97099 
20.000 
37.391 

154490 
197.114 
34.750 

1,500 
387.854 

Actual 
Amounts 

Budgetory 
Basis 

S972877 
852.804 

Z254.912 
1.212.043 

350.403 
11,420 

967.547 
6i622.006 

533 771 
428 

189.949 
724148 
806.556 

70,003 
17 195 

16ai30 
1,778032 

86648 
2750 

27 309 
1I&707 
251.662 

35.628 
14.805 

161224 
58Q026 

7a407 

-
17,297 
87 704 
59,799 
2.769 
1522 

151 794 

27a 121 

206 593 

41824 
17022 
19.520 
7a366 

151496 
29 942 

259804 

Vorioncewith 
Nnol Budget 

Positive 
(Negotive) 

($12123) 
(9ai96) 

(1.476.573) 
(69957) 
45.353 

(38580) 
(467.053) 

Cl\M.]2ir> 

58696 
572 

2J0\6 
61.284 

145.385 
5.123 

805 
99.870 

312.467 

11.799 
7250 
3.560 

22629 
53.738 
a731 

195 
776 

86,069 

93 
. 

(125) 

(32) 
64,896 

4,431 
5.953 

95.248 

16.585 

0 668) 

55275 
2.978 

17.871 
76.124 
45.618 

4808 
1,500 

128,050 

67 
(Continued) 
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(TenerolFund 

Schiedule of Revenues. Expenditures, ond Changes In Furtd Bolance 
Budget and Actual on a Budgetary Bosis 
For the Year Ended SepterTt>er 30,2012 

(unaudited) 

Planning & zoning 
Regular sdories 
Orertlme salaries 
Other employee benefrts 

Totd solories. woges. and employee benefits 
Operating senrices 
Moterids ond supplies 
Travel and other 

Total planning & zomr^ 

Inspections. 
Regular sdories 
Overtime sdories 
Ott)0r employee beneifts 

Totol sdories. woges. orK) employee benefits 
Operating senrices 
Moterids ar>d supplies 
Travel and other 

Tdol Inspections 
Totd general govemment 

F\jblic safety 
Police 

Regular salaries 
Overtime salanes 
Other employee benefits 

Total sotories. woges. and employee benefits 
Operating sen/ices 
Moterids orx) supplies 
Travel and other 
Improvements and equipment 

Tdd pdice 

Fire 
Regular sdories 
Overtime sdories 
Ottier employee benefits 

Totd sdories. woges, ortd employee benefits 
Operoting sen/ices 
Moterids orxj supplies 
Travel ond othier 
improvements and equipment 

Totd fire 

Street lighting 
Operding sen/ices 

Total street lighting 

Probation 
Totd public sofety 

Budgeted 
Origlncii 

161.760 
3.000 

58 732 
223.492 
155,135 
13600 
7.000 

399.2i7 

197.108 
3.000 

59 745 
259653 
56 719 
15.100 
9.000 

340.672 
4501.808 

Z029576 
220.000 

1,038.824 
3,288.400 

421566 
332.200 
115.000 
210.000 

4367.166 

1.743.972 
153.000 
963.459 

2.8«).431 
315,743 
224267 
67 500 

1000000 
4467.941 

252.000 
252000 

89 385 
9 176.492 

Amounts 
Find 

161.260 
3.000 

5a732 
22Z992 
2iai35 

13.850 
7.500 

459477 

201.108 
3000 

59,645 
263953 
103519 
15,290 
9,000 

3<>1,762 
4734,360 

2.054.576 
199,500 

1 039.324 
3.293,400 

439,407 
413,458 
123439 
210000 

4479,704 

1743972 
153000 
963.459 

2,d60431 
71Z281 
267,509 
77 500 

314.500 
4232.221 

252.000 
252.000 

89,385 
9,053310 

Actual 
Amounts 

Budgetoiy 
Basis 

14a435 
1670 

Sa486 
192591 
20i,069 

6.811 
5676 

407 147 

19^696 
967 

6a 182 
256.845 
103.889 
11372 
a468 

38a594 

4034 f l T 

2.052095 
191840 

1.05a435 
3,301.370 

35a706 
377.619 
66,695 
59971 

4164561 

1.71&843 
49.650 

924093 
1669566 

562027 
19&669 
42580 

12ai62 
3.6ia024 

192993 
192993 

93.876 
6 061.454 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negattve) 

2a625 
1,330 
a246 

3a401 
13.066 
7,039 
1.824 

52 i i0 

a4I2 
2,033 
(337) 

7.108 
(37(J) 

3.918 
512 

11 168 
70a249 

2481 
5.660 

( I6 .n i ) 
(7.970) 
8ii701 
3&639 
56.744 

15a029 
315,143 

2ai29 
103.350 
39.366 

iya845 
15a254 
71,840 
34920 

194338 
622197 

59007 
59007 

4491) 
991,856 
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CiTY OF RUS10N. LOUISIANA 

Generd Fund 
Schedule of Revenuei Expenditures, a n d Changes In Fund Bdonce 

Budget orxJ A c t u d on a Budgetary Bosis 
For ibQ Year E r^ed September 3a 2012 

(unoudlfecO 

Budgeted Amounts 
Orlglnol Find 

Actual 
Amounts 

Budgetary 
Bosis 

Vorlonce with 
Hnal Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

Public works 
Adminbtrollon 

Regular sdories 
Overtime salaries 
Other employee benetits 

Told solories. w o g e i <^d employee benefits 
Operating services 
Moterids and supplies 
Trovei ond other 

I d o l odmlnisirotion 

Streets. 
Pegulor sdories 
Overtime sdories 
Other employee benefits 

Totd solories. w o g e i and employee benefits 
Operating services 
Moteriols and supplies 
Trovei ond ottwr 
improvements orxj equipment 

Totd streets 

Solid waste 
Regutor sdories 
Overtime solories 
Other employee benefits 

Totd sdories; wages, and employee benefits 
Operating services 
Mder ids and supplies 
Travel orKl other 
Improvements OTKI equipment 

Total sdld woste 

Pepdr shop 
Pegulor sdories 
Overtime salaries 
Other employee benefits 

Totd sdor ie i wages and employee benefits 
Operating services 
Mder ids o n d supplies 
Trovei ond other 
Improvements and equrxnent 

Totd repotr shop 

An imd Control 
Pegulor solories 
Overtime sdories 
Other employee benefits 

Totd sdories. woges. a n d omployt^e benefits 
Operating services 
Moteriols OTKl supplies 
Travel orKt ottier 

To ld on fmd contr<^ 
Totd public worits 

Tofoi expenditures 

388,070 

108149 

453.070 

109.149 

444576 

105.007 

a494 

4142 
4ft i ,ai9 
1^8.946 
22.600 
20000 

667.765 

763,709 

saooo 
365403 

T."fWr2" 
1.107 174 

260,000 
3,000 

2631,000 
5,400286 

609.819 
42.000 

258.274 
910.093 
184 841 
249.800 

2000 
3aooo 

1,376,734 

34a619 
12X00 

132,683 
485.^02 

22.133 
53600 

2000 

-
563,035 

8a i96 
20,000 
33 576 

133 772 
i5094 
19 750 
5000 

193.616 
8 201436 

21,879736 

562219 
129.933 
32.600 
20 000 

744.752 

763.709 
50,000 

365403 
1199,1 I i 
1464153 

262254 
3000 

3,947,605 
6,896.124 

609.819 
42000 

25a274 
910,093 
511.357 
249.800 

2000 
5.000 

• l,37a250' 

34a619 
12000 

132683 
48^302 

1.093 533 
13^600 

2250 
31.000 

1,747,685 

8ai96 
2aooo 
33 576 

133,772 
35:o9r 
19,750 
5.000 

193.616 
10960427 

24 748097 

549583 
91.805 
29958 
M602 

665.̂ 48 

636.754 
35,976 

3iai62 
99a892 

'582131 
234872 

1876 
2.097.394 
3907.165 

547 566 
33.574 

255.607 
836.749 
2ia419 
236,720 

432 
-

1 284.350 

327,429 
ae75 

132223 
468.527 

1.043.661 
121 109 

2190 
30618 

1666.105 • 

79564 
14 779 
33 694 

Ii8,037 
J&251 
17,907 
2,075 

173270 
>y i6808 

19.812 373 

12636 
38.128 

2642 
5,398 

58.604 

126.955 
14024 
67.241 

208,220 
902022 

27,382 
1.124 

1650,211 
2986959 

62.251 
a426 
2.667 

73,344 
938 

13.080 
1568 
5.000 

93.930 

13.190 
3.125 

-460 
16.775 
49,872 
14491 

60 
362 

81.580 

632 
5.221 
(118) 

5:735 
*d43 
1843 
2925 

2a346 
3,243.619 

4935,724 

69 

(Continued) 



CITY Of RUSTON, LOUBlANA 
Generd Fund 

Schedule of Revenues. Expery:llture& and Changes in Fund Bdonce 
Budget ond Actud on o Budgetary Bosb 
For the Yeor Ended September 3a 2012 

(unaudited) 

Excess (defldency) of revenues 
over (under) expendffures 

OTHER HNANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Tronsfers In 
Transfers out 

Totd other nnondng sources ond uses 

l^ t ctxinge In fund bdonce 

Fund balances - beginning 

FuTKl bdonces - ending 

Budgeted Amounb 
Orlgind 

(16.045.086) 

11459.735 
(24a236) 

l i ,2lT499-

(4825,567) 

4990500 

$164,913 

Find 

06,008.967) 

11459,735 
(24a236) 

— 1 1 . m 4 9 9 -

(4.769.463) 

4,99a500 

S201.037 

Actual 
Amounts 

Budgetary 
Basis 

(13.19a367) 

11,631,467 
(67,736) 

11,561731 • 

(1 626.636) 

4607,597 

$2,980,961 

Vartoncewith 
Final Budget 

PoslHve 
(Negative) 

28ia595 

171,732 
172500 

• 344i32 

3.162827 

382.903 

S3.545.730 
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CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA 
1968 Soles TQX Fund 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 
Budget and Actual on Budgetary Basis 
For the Year Ended September 30. 2012 

(unaudited) 

Budgeted Amounts 
Orlglnol FirKd 

Actuol 
Amounts 

Budgetary 
Basis 

VarloTKe wItti 
Final Budget 

PosiHve 
(Negative) 

REVENUES 
Taxes 
Investment earnings 

Totol reverujes 

EXPENDITURES 
General government-

Collection and odmlnistratlve 
Total experKiltures 

Bxess of revenues over expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers out 

Totol other finarK;lng sources and uses 

Net change in fund balance 

FurKi balances - beginning 

Fund balances - erKlIng 

$2,472,312 
500 

2.472.812 

43.000 

$2,472,312 
500 

2,472.812 

43.000 

$Z5I5.807 
M7 

Z515.954 

25,716 

S43.495 
(353) 

43.142 

17.284 
43.000 

Z429.812 

(2.429.812) 
(2,429.812) 

-

171.500 

$171,500 

43.000 

2.429.812 

(2.429.812) 
(2.429.812) 

-

171,500 

$171,600 

25.716 

2,490.238 

(2,840.000) 
(2.840.000) 

(349.762) 

36Z757 

$12,995 

17,284 

60.426 

(4iai88) 
(410,188) 

470,614 

191.257 

$661,871 

See accompanying independent auditors' report 
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CITY OF RUSTON. LOUISIANA 
1985 Sales Tax Fund 

Schedule of Revenues. Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 
Budget and Actual on Budgetary Basis 
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012 

(unaudited) 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original Final 

Actual 
Amounts 

Budgetary 
Basis 

Variance with 
Rnal Budget 

PosHive 
(Negative) 

REVENUES 
Taxes 
Investment earnings 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
General govemment. 

Collection and admlnlstrotive 
Total experxjltures 

Exess of revenues over expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers out 

Total other flnarx;lng sources and uses 

Net change in furid balance 

Fund balances - beginning 

Fund balances - ending 

$3,708,461 
750 

3,709.211 

49,000 

$3,708,461 
750 

3.709.211 

49,000 

$3,773,703 
184 

3,773.887 

23,154 

$65,242 
(566) 

64,676 

25,846 
49.000 

3,660.211 

(3.66a211) 
(3.66a211) 

-

257 UUU 

$267,000 

49.000 

3.660.211 

(3.660.2U) 
(3,660.211) 

-

257.000 

$257,000 

23.154 

3.750.733 

(3.605.702) 
(3,605.702) -

145.031 

821.944 

$966,975 

25.846 

90,522 

54,509 
54,509 

145,031 

564,944 

$709,976 

See accompanying independent ouditors' report 
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CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA 
1990 Soles Tax Fund 

Schedule of Revenues. Experxlitures, ond Changes in FurKl Balance 
Budget and Actual on Budgetoiy Basis 
For the Year Ended September 30, 2012 

(utKiudited) 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original Final 

Actuol 
Amounts 

Budgetary 
Basis 

Variance witti 
Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

REVENUES 
Toxes 
Investment eomir^s 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
General govemment. 

Collection and administrative 
Total expenditures 

Exess of revenues over expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers out 

Total other financing sources and uses 

Net change in fund balarK:e 

Fund balances - t>eglnning 

FurxJ balances - endir^ 

$2,472,312 
600 

2.472.812 

33.000 

$2,472,312 
600 

2.472.812 

33,000 

$2,515,807 
72̂  

2.515,879 

15,617 

S43.495 
(428) 

43.067 

17.383 
33.000 

2,439,812 

(2,439,812) 
(2,439.812) 

-

171.500 

$171,500 

33.000 

2,439,812 

(2,439.812) 
(2,439.812) 

• 

171.500 

$171,500 

15.617 

2,500.262 

(2.240.00U) 
(2.240,000) 

260.262 

209.275 

$469,537 

17.383 

60.450 

199.812 
199.812 

260.262 

37.775 

$298,037 

See accompanying independent auditors' report 
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CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA 
Notes to Budgetary Comparison Schedules 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2012 
(Unaudited) 

Budget and Budgetary Accounting 

Ttie City utilizes the follov Îng procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected In the financial 
statements: 

(1) The Treasurer's Office compiles for the Mayor estimates of revenues and requests for 
appropriations of ttie annual budget, 

(2) During August, the Mayor submits to the City Council a proposed operating budget for 
the fiscal year commencing the following October 1. Ttie operating budget includes 
proposed expenditures and the means of financing them. 

(3) A public tieoring is ttien conducted, after proper official Journal notification, to obtain 
taxpayer comments. 

(4) Prior to September 30, the budget is legally enacted througti passage of on ordinance. 

(5) The budget ordinance is structured sucti that revenues ore budgeted by source, and 
appropriations are budgeted by department and by principal object of expenditure 
Budgetary control Is exercised at the departmental code level v̂ rlth ttie exception of 
salaries, regular and overtime, v /̂hlch are at the line Item level, or by projects, and ttie 
City Court and Probation (total combined), and City Morstial deportments, v^rtilcii ore 
budgeted at the department level. The Council may revise or amend the budget at Its 
discretion during legally convened sessions. For the year ended September 30, 2012, 
amendments v/ere mode to the budget. Including salary and benefit accounts to 
appropriate for the change In the police department and fire department pay plans, 
and grant revenue and expenditure accounts to account for grants received 
throughout the year; and various other accounts to appropriate open purctiose orders 
OS of the end of ttie prior year 

(6) Comparison of budgeted and actual amounts as stiown In the accompanying financial 
statements Includes the General Fund and those special revenue funds which ore 
Included In the annual operating budget. (1968 Sales Tax, 1985 Sales Tax, 1990 Soles Tax, 
Porks and Recreation, and Section 8 Vouchers). Annual operating budgets ore not 
prepared for the D.A.R T Grant Program, Central Shop Construction, and 1-20 funds, but 
rather these funds are budgeted on a project basis. The capital budget ordinances 
which encompass the capital projects funds present cumulative as opposed to annual 
budget amounts and thus budget and actual comparisons ore not reported in the 
accompanying financial statements for these funds Budgetary control for the debt 
service funds Is achieved through general bond Indenture provisions 

(7) All budgets ore adopted on a basis substantially consistent with generally accepted 
accounting principles (GAAP). Appropriations which are not expended lapse at year 
end 

(8) The City is legally required to prepare annual operating budgets for the Electric System, 
Water System, Sewer System. Ruston Airport Authority, Ambulance Fund. Workmen's 
Compensation, General Insurance, and Purchasing/Warehouse Funds. The City is not, 
however, required to present on actual-to-budget comparison for the enterprise and 
intemal service funds 
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CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA 
Notes to Budgetary Comparison Schedules 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2012 
(Unaudited) 

Excess of Expenditures over Budget 

For those funds for vt^lch a budget to actual comparison was mode, actual expendttures on a 
budgetary basis exceeded budgeted expenditures on a code level basis as follows: 

Actual on a 
budgetary Negative 

F^o^ 
General Fund: 

Revenues 
C^nerol Govemment: 

Inspections Dept. - Operating Services 
Public Safety. 

Police Dept, - Total Salaries, Wages, and 
Employee Benefits 

Probation 

Budget 

$8,739,135 

103,519 

3,293.400 
89.385 

basis 

36.622.006 

103.889 

3.301.370 
93,876 

variance 

(32.117,129) 

(370) 

(7,970) 
(4.491) 

The unfavorable variance In the Inspections Dept. is due to the estimate of on allowance for 
uncollectible accounts that was not anticipated during the budget preparation. The 
unfavorable variance In Probation Is due to on increase In fuel costs and on increase in the 
retirement contribution rote The unfavorable variance in the Public Wort<s Administration Dept. 
is due to purchases of supplies miscoded to another dept. and reclassified after year-end 
making It impossible to amend its budget 
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Nonmajor Governmental Funds 
Special Revenue Funds 

Special revenue funds are used for specific revenues that ore legally restricted to 
expendttures for particular purposes. 

Ruston Porks and Recreation Board - This fund accounts for the receipts and subsequent 
expenditures of the City of Ruston Pork and Recreation Program. 

D.A.R.T. Grant Program - This fund accounts for the receipt and subsequent expenditures of a 
State of Louisiana Emergency Shelter Grant Program. 

Section 8 Housing Assistance Payments Programs - These funds account for receipt of 
Federal Funds and the payment of Housing Assistance Payments to qualifying rental property 
owners. 

Capital Projects Fund 

Capital projects fijnds ore used to account for the acquisition and construction of major 
capital facilities other than those financed by proprietary funds. 

Central Shop Construction - This fijnd accounts for receipts and disbursements of the 
proceeds from the issuance of Certificates of Indebtedness Series 1993, designated for the 
construction of o central repair shop. During the fiscal year, the remaining funds were 
transferred to the (^nerol Fund to assist In the reconstruction of the Repair Shop due to a fire 
and the fund was closed. 

Sewer LCDBG Grant - This fund accounts for receipts and disbursements of a grant received 
fi"om the Louisiana Community Development Block Grant for sewer Improvements. 

Debt Service Fund 

The Debt Sen4ce Fund accounts for the accumulation of resources and payment of general 
obligation bond principal and Interest from governmental resources. 
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CITY OF RUSTON, LOUISIANA 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONM/UOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
SEPTEMBER 30. 2012 

Special Revenue Funds 

ASSETS 
C^sh and cash equivalents 
Investments 

Accounts receivable, net 
Due from other funds 

Total assets 

Ruston Parks 
& Recreotion 

Board 

$286,876 

_ 

311,397 

$598,273 

D.A.R.T. 
Grant 

$5,992 
-

$6,992 

Sections 
Voucher 
Housing 

$1,108,894 

7,815 
-

$1,116,709 

Total 

$1,395,770 

13,807 
311,397 

$1,720,974 

Debt 

Service 
Fund-

1-20 
TID 

$917,732 

706,538 
-

$1,624,270 

Total 
Nonmajor 

Govemmental 

Funds 

$2,313,502 

720,346 

311,397 

$3,345,244 

00 

o 
UABIUTIES AND FUND 

BALANCES 
Ucbitities 

Accounts payable 
Deposits 
Due to other funds 
Accrued salanes 

Total liabilities 

$31,518 
404 

926 
7.437 

40.285 

$5,992 
-
-
-

5,992 

$154 
-

3,588 
1.241 
4,983 

$37,664 

404 

4,514 

8,678 
51,260 

$37,664 

404 
4,514 

8,678 

51,260 

Fund balances 
Spendable-

Restricted 
Total fijnd balances 

Total liabilities and fund balances 

657,988 
567,988 

$598,273 $5,992 

1,111,726 
1,111,726 

$1,116,709 

1,669,714 
1,669,714 

$1,720,974 

$1,624.270 
1.624,270 

$1,624,270 

3,293.984 

3,293,984 

$3,345,244 

The accompanying notes ore an Integral port of the financial statements 



CITY OF RUSTON. LOUISIANA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 3a 2012 

Spectot Revenue Funds Capital Pf o|ect Funds 

REVENUES 
Toxes 
intergovernmentol 
Chorges for seivices 
Investment eormngs 
Mrscefloneous 

Totol revenues 

Ruston Parks 
a Recreation 

Board 

$483145 
-

74,842 
628 

1Q574 
669.189 

DA.RT 
Grant 

rfOQtOtn 

$23 961 

23,961 

Sections 
Vouctter 
Housing 

Sl.262,714 

1.131 
-

1263845 

Total 

S483145 
1286675 

74 842 
1759 

10574 

1 856.995 

Debt 
Service 

Fund 

$3 398321 

339832 

Central 
Shop 

Construction 

-
. 

S95 
. 

95 

Sewei 
LCDBG 
Grant 

. 
$600000 

-
-
-

800000 

Total 

. 
$800,000 

-
95 

-
800095 

Total 
Nonrnaiof 

Govemmental 
Funds 

S3 881 466 
2086675 

74 842 
1854 

10 574 
6055411 

00 

EXPENDITURES 
Current 

Ger>erol Government 
Recreotion 

Copitol outloy 
Bond prlrKipol 
Bond interest 

Total expenditures 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over (under) expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Tronsfers in 
Transfers out 

Totol other finor>cirtg sources ond uses 
Net chorige m fufKl txiior>ces 

Fur»d bcdonces • beginning 
Fufvj bolonces - ending 

972,706 

(403 517) 

421.916 

421,916 
18.399 

539,589 

23961 

97Z706 23,961 

1 187.549 

-

-
1.187.549 

76.296 

1211510 
97Z706 

. 
-

2.184 216 

(327 221) 

-
-

5651000 
332.476 
917.478 

2.46a843 

76296 
1,035.430 

$557,988 

94695 
1,575019 

$1.111726 SI 669 714 

421 916 
•_ (2.721 407) 

421916 (2.721.407) 
(240564) 

1,864 834 

970673 

97Q673 

170673 
(101902) 
(101902) 17a673 
(101,807) 
101.607 

$1624 270 

970673 

970.673 

(17a578) 

170673 
(101 902) 

66.771 
(101 807) 
101.807 

-

1211510 
972 706 
970673 
565000 
332 478 

4 072 367 

1983044 

592.589 
(2823 309) 
(2230720) 

(247 676) 
3 541,660 

S3 293 964 

The occomponying notes are on integral port of the finonciol stotements 
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Intemal Sen îce Funds 

Intemal service funds ore used to account for the financing of goods and services provided 
by one department or agency to other departnnents or agencies of the City, and to other 
government, on a cost reimbursement basis. 

Workmen's Compensation Sett-insurance Fund - This fund accumulates resources to finance 
employee workmen's compensation injuries and claims 

General Self-insurance Fund - This fund accumulates resources to finance claims and 
judgments arising from employee health Insurance and other exposures. 

Purchasing-Warehouse Fund - This fund coordinates purchasing and v^arehouslng operations 
for all applicable funds. 

General and Auto Liability Fund - This fund accumulates resources to finance general and 
auto liability premiums and claims. 
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ASSETS 
Current Assets. 

Cosh ond cosh equivolents 
Investments 
RecefvablesL net 
Due from other funds 
Prepaid Items 

Total cunent assets 
f^toncurrent Assets. 

Capitol Assets 
BuSdmgs 
Equipment 
Less accumuloted depreclol lon 

Total noncurrent assets 
Toted assets 

UABIUTIES 
Curaent Uabaitles. 

Accounts payable 
Accrued liabilities 
Due to other funds 
Clolms o n d Judgments 

Totol current liabilities 
Noncurrent Uobflttles 

Compensated absences 
Total noncurrent llabUltles 

Total llabOHies 

NET ASSETS 
Invested In copttol assets, net of related debt 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

CITY OF RUSTON. LOUISIANA 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
SEPTEMBER 30.2012 

Workmen's 
Compensation 

$111,603 
245.226 

-
10000 
45000 

41Z029' 

-
-
-
-

S41Z029 

$14,826 

-
534 

311.232 
326,594 

-
-

326.594 

-
85.435 

$85,435 

Generol 
Insurance 

S466.172 
1,663,377 

2697 
19,294 

-
2151.440 

-
-
-

$2151.440 

S200 

-
200.754 
20a954' 

. 

200.954 

-
1.950,486 

$1,950486 

Purcttaslng/ 
Woretwuse 

$149,459 

-
-

350 

-
149.809 

13,080 
4ai23 

06.322) 
2881 

S152690 

S840 
3339 
1.571 

-
5.750 

15.577 
15.577 

— K m -

2881 
128462 

$131,363 

General a 
Auto liability 

$20236 

20 

20256 

-
-
. 

$20256 

-
-

S4O000 
50000 
9O000 

-
• 

90000 

-
(69.744) 

(S69.744) 

Total 
Internal Senrice 

Funds 

S747.670 
1.90&603 

2597 
29.664 
45.000 

2733,534 

iao6o 
4ai23 

(5a322) 
2681 

$2736.415 

S15.868 
a339 

42105 
561986 
623.298 

1&577 
1&577 

63&875 

2881 
2094659 

S2.ft»7,i4b 

The occomponying notes or© on integral port of the financial statements 
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CITY OF RUSTON LOUISIANA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES EXPENSESL AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 3Q 2012 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges to other funds 
Premiums paid by retired employees 
Retiree drug suissldy 
Other Income 

Totd operating revenues 

Workmen's 
Compensation 

$300000 
• 
-
-

30Q00O 

General 
Insurance 

$2380345 
30a546 
41.681 

26 
2722.497 

Purchoslrtg/ 
Warehouse 

$225000 

-
22&000 

Generals 
Auto Uabiilty 

S426447 
-

-
426.447 

Total 
Internal Senrice 

Funds 

Sa331.792 
30a546 
41.581 

25 
1673.944 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Cost of Sen/lces 

Salaries, wages and employee benefits 
Operating sen/lces 
Materials and supplies 
Travel orxJ ottier 
Depredation 

Total cost of sen/lces 

Ckstms 
InsurorKire premiums 

Toted operating expenses 

Operating income Ooss) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Investment earnings 

Total nonoperotlng revenues (expenses 
Income Ooss) before trorefers 

Transfers In 
CtKmge In net assets 

Toted net assets - t>eglnning 
Total net assets - erxJlng 

35732 
136.675 
494.002 

(194.002) 

2Q464 
20464 

(173538) 
25a973 
$85435 

2012 

2,012 

2492922 
506520 

1001.454 

(276,957) 

7830 
7,830 

(173.538) (271,127) 

(271.127) 
2221,613 

S1.95a486 

161336 
12676 
8.618 
1201 

327 
166.562 

166.562 

3a438 

167 
167 

31605 

31605 
92756 

135.633 
36ai l5 
495.748 

(69.301) 

17 
17 

(69,284) 

(69.284) 

S131.363 
(460^ 

($69,744) 

161338 
14890 
1618 
1.201 

327 
181574 

2985.682 
1.003.310 
4,177.766 

(503822) 

21476 
21461 

(475.344) 

(475.344) 
2572684 

$2097,540 

The accompanying notes ore an integral port of ttie finortclol statements. 
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CITY OF RUSTON. LOUISIANA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 

Costi fkiws from operatlrtg octtvlttei 
Receipts fiom operotlortt 
Payments to supptleis 
Payments lo employees 
Claims 
a h e i fecelpis 

Net cosh provided by (used m) operattng actMlles 

Cosh fkym from Investing acllv«es 
Proceeds from sales and rraturilies of investments 
Purchases on mvestments 
Interest on investments 

Net cash provided by (used In) investing activtties 

Net Increose (decreose) m cosh o iy i cosh equh/olenls 

Cash ond cash equlvatents - b e g m r ^ of yeoi 
Cosh and cosh equivalents - end of year 

Workmen's 
CompensoUon 

$290000 
(127.200) 

-
(263.615) 

. 
(100.815) 

(1464) 

-
20464 
19.000 

(81.815) 

193,618 
$111,803 

General 
Insurance 

$2661022 
(494311) 

-
(2,493.345) 

41.606 
(265.028) 

. 
(7.043) 
7.830 

787 

(264 241) 

730413 
$466,172 

Purcttaslng/ 
Warehouse 

$224,650 
(22662) 

(155.708) 

-
-

46,260 

. 
-

167 
167 

46.447 

101012 
$149,459 

General a 
Auto Uabiilty 

$466447 
(360861) 

-
(85633) 

-
19.953 

. 
-

17 
17 

19970 

266 
$20236 

Totoi 
tntamoi Service 

Funds 

$3662119 
(1005.034) 

(151708) 
(2842593) 

41606 
(299610) 

(1464) 
(7.043) 
21478 
19.971 

(279.639) 

1027.309 
$747,670 

Reconciliation of operating Income (loss) to net cosh 
provklod by (used In) operating adMttes 

Opeioimg income 

Adjustments to reconcle operating income Ooss) to 
net cash provided by (used m) operating acttvities 

Depreclollon ond omorttustion 

($194 002) ($27a957) $3a438 

327 

(S69.301) ($503 822) 

327 

(inciecBe) Decrease In assets 
Receivables 
Due fiom other funds 
Prepaid items 

increase (Deaease) m Uoburne^ 
Accounts payable 
Accrued iksbiiities 
CXie to ottier funds 
Ck*Tis and Judgments 

Compensated absences 

Total adiustments 

Net cosh provided by (used in) operating oclMties 

-
(10000) 

1941 

-
534 

93,712 

-

131 
15090 

(869) 

-
. 

(423) 

-

(350) 

613 
671 

(378) 

6.959 

-
-

(746) 

saooo 
40000 

. 

131 
4.740 

7939 
50671 
40156 
93289 
6.959 

91187 13929 7842 

($100615) ($265.026) $46280 

89.254 

$19953 

204.212 

(S299610) 

The occompcnving notes ore on integrol port ot the flnonciai staterr^ents 

87 



This page left blank intentionally 

88 



Individual Jund Schedules 

89 



This 
P='geleftbIank,me„t,o„aHy. 

90 



CITY OF RUSTOt̂ , LOUISIANA 
RUSTON PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD 

SCHEDUlf OF REVENUE! EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30. 2012 

REVEIOUES 
Taxes 
Charges for services 
Investment earnings 
Miscellaneous 

Totol revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Recreation 

Solories. woges and employee benefits 
Operoting services 
Materials a n d supplies 
Travel ond other 
Improvements and equipment 

Total exper»dltures 
Deficiency of revenues over expenditures 

OTHER HNANONG SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers In 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Net change In fund balance 

Fund bolonces - beginning 

Fund balances - ending 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original 

$465,000 
76.000 
5.000 

13.000 
579.000 

545.811 
374.721 
36.700 
16,000 

292000 
1,265.232 
(686.232) 

431.706 
431.706 

(254.526) 

407,565 

$153,059 

Final 

$485,000 
76.000 
5.000 

13.000 
679.000 

545.811 
38Z327 
36.700 
16,000 

432.775 
1.4ia613 
(834,613) 

431.706 
431.706 

(402.907) 

407.586 

S4,678 

Actual 
Amounts 

Budgetary 
Basis 

S483.145 
74.642 

628 
10.574 

669.189 

522.260 
256.698 

26.553 
13,B31 

153.364 
972706 

(403,517) 

421.916 
421,916 

16.399 

539,689 

$557,988 

Variance Wilt> 
Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

(S1.855) 
(1.158) 
(4.372) 
(2426) 
(9.811) 

23.551 
126.629 

10.147 
Z169 

279.411 
44a907 
431.096 

(9.790) 
(9.790) 

421,306 

(132.004) 

S553 310 

The occompanying notes ore on Integral part of the flnonciai stotements 
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CITY OF RUSTON LOUISIANA 
SECTION 8 VOUCHER HCXJSING 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 

REVENUES 
Intergovernmental 
Investment earnings 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current-

General Govemment 
Salaries, v^^oges and employee benefits 
Operating sen/lces 
Materials and supplies 
Travel and other 

Total expenditures 
Excess of revenues over expenditures 

Net change m fund balance 

Fund balances - beginning 

Fund balances - ending 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original 

$1,334,324 
1.000 

1.335.324 

107.261 
1,178.776 

15.800 
laooo 

1.311.837 
23.487 

23.487 

974.755 

$991242 

FInat 

$1,334,324 
1,000 

1.335,324 

107,261 
1,171776 

15.600 
laooo 

1.311,837 
23,487 

21487 

974.755 

S991242 

Actual 
Amounts 

S1.262714 
1.131 

1.263,845 

99,102 
1,086.422 

1.077 
948 

1.187.549 
76.296 

76.296 

1.035.430 

$1,111,726 

Vartar>ce With 
Ftnod Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

($71,610) 
131 

(71,479) 

1159 
92,354 
14,723 
9,052 

124,288 
52809 

52809 

(60.675) 

$113,484 

The occomponying notes ore an integrol port of the financial stotements 
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Douglas A. Brewer, LLC 
Certified Public Accountant 

500 North Trenton 
PO Box 1250 

Ruston, LA 71273-1250 
Phone (318) 255-8244 Fax (318) 255-8245 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT 
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Honorable Mayor and Board of Aldermen of 
the City of Ruston, Louisiana 

I tiave audited tiie financial statements of tiie govemmental activities, the business-type activities, the 
aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund 
information of the City of Ruston, Louisiana (the City) as of and for the year ended September 30, 2012, 
which collectively comprise the City*s basic fmancial statements and have issued my report thereon dated 
Maix̂ h 25, 2013. I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govemment Auditing 
Sicnd'ji'ds^ issued by the Comptroller General ofthe United States 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

[n planning and performing my audit, [ considered the City's internal control over financial reporting as a 
basis for designing my auditing procedures for the purpose of expressmg my opinions on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressmg an opinion on the effectiveness of the City*s intemal 
control over financial reporting Accordingly, I do not express an opinion on the effectiveness ofthe City of 
Ruston's mtemal control over financial reporting 

A deficiency m mtemal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management 
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
intemal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's 
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis 

My consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the 
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies m intemal control over 
financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. I did not 
identify any deficiencies in intemal control over financial reporting that I consider to be material 
weaknesses, as defined above 



Honorable Mayor and Board of Aldermen of 
Ruston, Louisiana 
Page 2 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City's financial statements are free of 
material misstatement, 1 performed tests of its compliance with certam provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of my audit and, accordingly, I do not express such an opinion The 
results of my tests disclosed one instance of noncompliance or other matters that is required to be reported 
under Government Auditing Standards and which is described in the accompanying schedule of findings 
and questioned costs as item 12-1 

The City's responses to the findings identified in our audit are described m the accompanying schedule of 
findings and questioned costs. I did not audit the City^s responses and, accordingly, I express no opinion 
on them 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management and the Board of Aldennen ofthe 
City of Ruston, Louisiana, the Louisiana Legislative Auditor, federal awarding agencies, and pass-through 
entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties Under 
Louisiana Revised Statute 24 513, this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public document 

T > C s j Q i ^ ^ A. ^/VUAAX/^-y LUC^ 

March 25.2013 
Ruston, Louisiana 



Douglas A. Brewer, LLC 
Certified Public Accountant 

500 North Tienton 
PO Box 1250 

Ruston, LA 71273-1250 
Phone (318) 255-8244 Fax (318) 255-8245 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH 
REOUIREMENTS THAT COULD HAVE A DIRECT AND MATERIAL 

EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCOWOANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 

Honorable Mayor and Board of Aldermen of 
the City of Ruston, Louisiana 

Compliance 
I have audited the City of Ruston, Louisiana's (the City^s) compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements descnbed in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and 
material effect on each ofthe City's major federal programs for the year ended September 30, 2012 The 
City's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section ofthe accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts 
and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the responsibility ofthe City's management. My 
responsibility is to express an opinion on the City's compliance based on my audit 

I conducted my audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditmg Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General ofthe United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local 
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that I plan 
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance witii the types of 
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal 
program occurred An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the City's compliance with 
those requirements and performing such other procedures as I considered necessary in the circumstances I 
believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion My audit does not provide a legal 
determination on the City's compliance with those requirements 

In my opinion, the City complied, in all matenal respects, with the compliance requirements referred to above 
that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended September 
30,2012 

Internal Control Over Compliance 
Management of the City is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective intemal control over 
compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal programs In 
planning and performing my audit, I considered the City's intemal control over compliance with the 
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program to determine the auditing 
procedures for the purpose of expressing my opinion on compliance and to test and report on intemal control 
over compliance m accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressmg an opmion on 
the effectiveness of internal control over compliance Accordingly, I do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness ofthe City's mtemal control over compliance 



Honorable Mayor and Board of Aldennen of 
Ruston, Louisiana 
Page 2 

A deficiency in intemal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of perfonning their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
program on a timely basis. A material weakness in intemal control over compliance is a deficiency, or 
combination of deficiencies, in mtemal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that 
material noncompliance with atype of compliance requirement of a federal program wilt not be prevented, or 
detected and corrected, on a timely basis. 

My consideration of intemal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described m the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemal control over compliance 
that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. I did not identify any deficiencies 
m intemal control over compliance that I consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
I have audited the financial statements ofthe govemmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate 
discretely presented component units, each major fiind, and the aggregate remaining fund infomiation ofthe 
City as of and for the year ended September 30, 2012, and have issued my report thereon dated March 25, 
2013, which contained unqualified opinions on those financial statements. My audit was performed for the 
purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements as a whole. The accompanying schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards is presented for the purposes of additional analysis as required by U S. Office of 
Management and Budget Circular A-I 33, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, 
and ts not a required part ofthe financial statements Such information is the responsibility of management 
and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the 
financial statements The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied m the audit ofthe 
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including companng and reconciling such infonnation 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the 
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America. In my opinion, the schedule of expenditures of federal 
awards is fairly stated m all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of Aldermen ofthe City of 
Ruston, Louisiana, others within the entity, the Louisiana Legislative Auditor, federal awardmg agencies and 
pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified 
parties Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24 513, this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a 
public document. 

^ O ^ Q J U ^ rt. 3 /u twM^/^^ 

Ruston, Louisiana 
March 25,2013 



City of Ruston 
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

For The Year Ended September 30,2012 

Grant Title 

United States Department of Housing and Urban Development: 
Section 8 - Housing Choice Vouchers 

Pass through l^uisiana OfHce of Community Development 
Louisiana Community Development Block Grant 
D A R T CDBG Program 

Total Uniied States Department of Housmg and Urban Development 

Department of Homeland Security: 
Pass through Louisiana State Police 

Homeland Security Grant Program 
Disaster Grants - Public Assistance 

Total Department of Homeland Security 

Federal 
CFDA 

Number 

14 871 

14 228 
14231 

97 067 
97.036 

Federal 
Expenditures 

$ 1,088,284 

800,000 
23.961 

1.912,245 

28.600 
21,281 
49,881 

United States Department or Justice: 
Pass through Lincoln Parish Police Jury 

Edward Byrne Memorial Jusuce Assistance Grant 
Total United Stales Department of Justice 

16 738 5,678 

5,678 

United States Department of Energy. 
Electricity Delivery and Energy Reliability, Research, Development and Analysts 81 122 2,422,692 

United States Environmental Protection Agency: 
Pass through Louisiana Department of Health and Hospitals 

Capitalization Grant For Dnnking Water State Revolvmg Funds 
Capitalization Grant - ARRA Portion 

Total Uniied Slates Environmental Protection Agency 

Total Federal Awards 

66 468 

66 468 

111,116 

111,116 

222,232 

4,612,728 

See accompanying notes to schedule of expenditures of federal awards. 
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City of Ruston, Louisiana 
Notes to Schedule of Federal Awards 

For The Year Ended September 30,2012 

1. General 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant 
activity ofthe City of Ruston, Louisiana and is presented on the modified accrual basis of 
accounting with the exception of the Capitalization Grants for Dnnking Water, and the 
Airport Improvement Program, which are presented on the accrual basis of accounting 
The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of 
OMB Circular A-133. Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit 
Organizations Therefore, some amounts presented m this schedule may differ from 
amounts presented in. or used in the preparation ofthe basic financial statements 

2. Subrecipients 

Of the federal expenditures presented in this schedule, the Ctty of Ruston. Louisiana, 
provided federal awards to subrecipients as follows 

Federal 
CFDA 

Number 

Amount 
Provided To 

Subrecipients Program Title 

D A R T CDBG Program 14 231 $ 23,961 



City of Ruston, Louisiana 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

For The Year Ended September 30,2012 

Summary of Audit Results 

1 The auditor's report expresses an unqualified opinion on the basic govemment financial 
Statements ofthe City of Ruston, Louisiana 

2 No significant deficiencies were disclosed during the audit ofthe financial statements are 
reported in the Report on Compliance And On Intemal Control Over Financial Reporting 
Based On An Audit Of Financial Statements Performed In Accordance With Government 
Auditing Standards and on the Report On Compliance With Requirements Applicable To 
Each Major Program And Intemal Control Over Compliance In Accordance With OMB 
Circular A-133 

3 One mstance of noncompliance was disclosed dunng the audit, which would be required to 
be reported in accordance with Government Auditing Standards. 

4 No significant deficiencies were disclosed dunng the audit of the major federal award 
programs are reported in the Independent Auditor's Report On Compliance With 
Requirements That Could Have a Direct And Matenal Effect On Each Major Program And 
On Intemal Control Over Compliance In Accordance With OMB Circular A-133. 

5 The auditor's report on compliance for the major federal award programs for the City of 
Ruston, Louisiana expresses an unqualified opinion on all major federal programs. 

6 Audit findings that are required to be reported in accordance with Sections 510(a) of OMB 
Circular A-133 are reported in this schedule. 

7 The programs tested as major programs included the Department of Housing and Urban 
Development Voucher Program, CFDA No 14 871, Louisiana Community Development 
Block Grant, CFDA No 14.228, the United States Department of Energy - Electncity 
Delivery and Energy Reliability, Research, Development and Analysis, CFDA No. 81 122 

8 The threshold for distinguishing between Types A and B programs was $300,000 

9, The City of Ruston, Louisiana does not qualify to be a low-nsk auditee 



City of Ruston, Louisiana 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

For The Year Ended September 30,2012 

Findings And Questioned Costs - Report on Compliance And On Internal Control Over Financial 
Reporting Based On An Audit Of Financial Statements Performed In Accordance With Govemment 
Auditing Standards 

12-1 Budget Authority and Control 

Condition: 
It was noted that actual revenues on the general fund fell short of total budgeted revenues by 
more than five percent and other financing sources (transfers out) on a special revenue fund 
exceeded budgeted transfers out by more than five percent 

Cntena 
Under Louisiana law, statute 39 1311 requires that the budget must be amended when actual 
revenues within a fund, fall short of budgeted revenues by more than five percent or actual 
expenditures exceed budgeted expenditures by more than five percent. 

Effect-
The City is not in compliance with the state budget law 

Recommendation 
If unforeseen circumstances occur dunng the year causing an unfavorable vanance with the 
adopted budget, the City should amend the budget before year end. 

Response. 
In the future, budgets will be more closely monitored and timely budget amendments will be 
made to prevent non-compliance with the state budget law. 



City of Ruston, Louisiana 
Summary Schedule of Prior Findings 

For The Year Ended September 30,2012 

Findings And Questioned Costs -

11-1 Local Budget Act - Additional Requirements created bv 2010 Act 966 

Condition 
It was noted that the City did not comply with the additional requirements of the 
Local Budget Act that went into effect January 1, 2011 

Recommendation' 
City of Ruston should comply with all Local Budget Act requirements 

Response 
The City of Ruston will amend its budgets to include all additional requirements 
contained in Act 966 

Status 
Cleared 

Management Letter 

No management letter was issued for the year ended September 30, 2011 


